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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
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ACT OF 1934
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or
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EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission File Number 0-19658
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Delaware 75-2398532
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(heRct:
Common Stock, $0.01 par value per share, registerazh the Nasdag Global Select Market Inc.

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(¢ghe@#ct:None

Indicate by check mark if the registranaiwell-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rbeof the Securities Act. YeEl No X

Indicate by check mark if the registranhot required to file reports pursuant to Sectidror Section 15(d) of the Act. YeOd No



Indicate by check mark whether the regigt(1) has filed all reports required to be filgdSection 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 mofah$or such shorter period that the registrans wegjuired to file such reports), and
(2) has been subject to such filing requirementsHe past 90 days. Y& No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registhas submitted electronically and posted oodtporate Web site, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted puntsio Rule 405 Regulation S-T during the precedidgnonths (or for such shorter period
that the registrant was required to submit and pash files). YesOd No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure ofimiguent filers pursuant to Item 405 of RegulatiiK is not contained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant's knowledgeleffinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part Ill of this
Form 10-K or any amendment of this Form 104K.

Indicate by check mark whether the registis a large accelerated filer, an accelerated & non-accelerated filer, or a smaller
reporting company. See definitions of "large acwdt filer,” "accelerated filer," and "smaller ogfing company"” in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act.

Large accelerated fil¢ Accelerated file Non- Smaller reporting compar
O accelerated fileld

(Do not check if a
smaller reporting compan

Indicate by check mark whether the registis a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-thefAct). Yes No

The aggregate market value of shareseofeégistrant's common stock held by non-affiliaikthe registrant at December 31, 2009 was
approximately $78,678,929 based upon the clositegmae on the Nasdaq Global Select Market Ingored for such date.

As of the close of business on August2Zd,0, there were 43,024,782 outstanding shardseakgistrant's common stock.
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Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 10-K contains forward-looking statemeniihin the meaning of the federal securities lawd the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995, which are based amagement's current expectations, estimates an@gions. These statements may
found throughout this Form -K, particularly under the headings "Business" ddMhnagement's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operation,” among othEmyward-looking statements typically are identifieglthe use of terms such as "may,"
"will," "should," "expect," "anticipate," "believé;'estimate," "intend" and similar words, althougbme forward-looking statements are
expressed differently. You should consider stat&sitbat contain these words carefully because tlesgribe our expectations, plans,
strategies and goals and our beliefs concerningriubusiness conditions, our future results of afiens, our future financial positions, and
our business outlook or state other "forward-logKimformation.

The factors listed below under the heading "Riskt&i&s" and in other sections of this Form 10-K pdevexamples of risks,
uncertainties and events that could cause our dcasults to differ materially from the expectatsoexpressed in our forward-looking
statements. These risks, uncertainties and evésdsreclude, but are not limited to, the followingacertainties regarding our ability to open
stores in new and existing markets and operateeteEmes on a profitable basis; conditions affegtionsumer spending and the impact,
depth and duration of current economic conditiansjement weather; changes in our merchandise timing and type of sales events,
promotional activities and other advertising; inaed or new competition; loss or departure of onemore members of our seni
management, or experienced buying and managemestdrmp®l; an increase in the cost or a disruptiorthie flow of our products; seasonal
and quarterly fluctuations; fluctuations in our cparable store results; our ability to operate irghly competitive markets and to compete
effectively; our ability to operate information $g:1s and implement new technologies effectivelyability to generate strong cash flows
from our operations; our ability to anticipate anelspond in a timely manner to changing consumeratheism and preferences; and our abil
to generate strong holiday season sales.

The forward-looking statements made in this ForrKli@late only to events as of the date on whiehsttatements are made. Except as
may be required by law, we undertake no obligat®aopdate any forward-looking statements to refeaents or circumstances after the date
on which the statements were made or to reflecotiserrence of unanticipated events.

The terms "Tuesday Morning," "the Company," "w&$," and "our" as used in this Form 10-K refer tee§day Morning Corporation
and its subsidiaries.
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PART I
Item 1. Business
Overview

We are a leading closeout retailer of ufesdacorative home accessories, housewares, ammifamaker gifts in the United States. We
opened our first store in 1974 and operated 852st0 43 states as of June 30, 2010. Our stoeegearerally open seven days a week and
focus on periodic "sales events," that occur irhgaonth except January and July. We are normadlyed for up to the first two weeks of
January and July as we conduct physical inventati@dl of our stores. We purchase first qualityrisl name merchandise at closeout pricing
and, in turn, sell it at prices significantly beldtose generally charged by department stores @exiadty and catalog retailers. We do not sell
seconds, irregulars, refurbished or factory rejects

We believe that our well recognized, faaality brand name merchandise and value-basemh@ti@ve enabled us to establish and
maintain strong customer loyalty. Our customersp ate predominantly women from middle to upper-inechouseholds, are brand savvy,
value-conscious customers seeking quality prodatatisscount pricing. While we offer our customessisistent merchandise categories, each
sales event features limited quantities of newakaling products within these categories, crgatiftreasure hunt" atmosphere in our
stores.

We believe that our customers are attraitexlir stores not by location, but by our advargjsand direct or electronic mail programs t
emphasize the limited quantities of first qualtlyand name merchandise which we offer at attragiees. This has allowed us to open our
stores in secondary locations of major suburbarketsrsuch as strip malls, near our middle and p®me customers. We are generally
able to obtain favorable lease terms because dledbility in site selection and our no-frills fmat, which allow us to use a wide variety of
space configurations. Additionally, we offer setetttems for sale at our retail website at www.dagsnorningoffer.com.

In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010reserded sales of $828.3 million and operating me®f $20.1 million. We paid dividends in
calendar years 2006, and 2007, of $0.80 per s@aré&ebruary 1, 2008, our Board of Directors votetetminate the declaration of an annual
cash dividend. The Board of Directors indicated thaill consider the full range of alternativestinregard to the use of any excess cash
in the future.

On April 30, 2007, our Board of Directoggpaoved a change in our fiscal year end from Deegr8h to June 30, effective June 30,
2007. As a result of this change, this Form 10-&{udes financial information for the six-month ts#tion periods ended June 30, 2007, and
2006, and for the twelve-month periods ended Jn@B10, 2009, and 2008, and December 31, 20062@@%. The twelve-month period
ended June 30, 2010 is hereinafter referred tseal 2010.

Key Operating Strengths
Our success is based on the following dpeyatrengths:

. Unique Event-Based Format. We distinguish ourselves from other retailerdwatunique "event-based" selling strategy,
creating the excitement of multiple "grand openiraysd "closeout sales" each year. Merchandisedgable in limited
guantities and specific items are generally noter@phed during a sales event, however, storesmanto receive new
merchandise throughout a sales event. We beliatdghh limited quantities of specific items intdpgiustomers' sense of
urgency to buy our merchandise. Accordingly, weehaistorically generated a majority of an everdlesin the week of the
event. We intend to continue to adhere to thidesgsga and continue shipments to our stores of nevdifferent merchandise
during the later stages of sales events in ordentourage new and repeat customer visits.
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. Strong Sourcing Capabilities and Purchasing Flexiblity. We have developed strong sourcing capabilitiasdlow us to
gain favorable access to first quality, brand nameechandise at attractive prices. In many casegelieve we are the retailer
of choice to liquidate inventory due to our abilioymake purchasing decisions quickly and to rgpsell both large and small
guantities of merchandise without disrupting thenofacturers' traditional distribution channels ompromising their brand
image. Our flexible purchasing strategy allowsaipursue new products and merchandise categooiesviendors as
opportunities arise. We employ an experienced lguigam with an average of over 26 years of reigibgence per buyer. O
buyers and our reputation as a preferred, reliclblgeout retailer have enabled us to establish-terg relationships with a
diverse group of top-of-the-line vendors. We beadigwe will continue to obtain sufficient merchandis@ccommodate our
existing store base and planned future growth.

. Loyal Customer Base of Brand Savvy and Vali-Conscious Consumers We have a loyal customer base consisting
primarily of women ranging in age from 35 to 54rfraniddle and upper-income households with a meaual family
income of approximately $60,000. In addition to imakpurchase decisions based on brand names addgprquality, our
customers are also value-conscious. We believealue-based pricing, which enables our customersatize significant
savings of up to 50% to 80% over competing depantratre retail prices, has resulted in both straugfomer loyalty and
satisfaction. We have developed and currently raaird proprietary mailing and email list consistofgver 9.0 million
customers. These customers have visited our samksequested mailings to alert them of upcomitgssavents, including the
brand name merchandise and prices to be offerax,tprthe advertising of a sales event to the ggnmublic.

. Attractive Store-level Economics We have attractive store-level economics dueutdaw store operating expenses and the
low initial investment required to open new stof@ar destination-oriented retail format allows a®pen stores in a wide
range of locations, generally resulting in loweade rates compared to those of other retailerddition to our low real estate
costs, we maintain low operating and depreciatmstscdue to our no-frills, self-service format. Bese we use low-cost store
fixtures and have low pre-opening costs, our n@restrequire a low initial investment and havedristlly generated a solid
return on investment in their first full year.

. Disciplined Inventory and Supply Chain Management We have developed disciplined inventory contral aupply chain
management procedures. Our purchasing flexibihiy strong relationships with vendors allow us tordinate the timing of
purchases and receipt of merchandise closely witrsales events. Our merchandise and distributistems allow us to
quickly and efficiently process and ship merchaadiiom our distribution center to our stores. Hinadur point-of-sale
systems allow us to effectively manage our inventevels and sales performance. While as of Jun@@D0, we operated 852
stores, our shipping and sorting capacity at osiritiution center will accommodate approximateB0D, to 1,250 stores.

Growth Strategy

Our growth strategy is to continue to buildour position as a leading closeout retailarpsfcale home furnishings, housewares, gifts
and related items in the United States by:

. Enhancing Our Store Base We plan to pursue expansion of our store bakvals slightly greater than in fiscal 2010, as
well as continue to pursue attractive expansionralwtation opportunities in our existing storeda8ee Item 6—Selected
Financial Data in this form 10-K for our historicgtbre openings and closings. We plan to close sompeofitable stores by
allowing leases to expire where alternative locgtiare not available at acceptable lease rates.
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For both new stores and relocations, we will cargito negotiate for upgraded sites. With the expangpportunities, we will
be working with select high-producing stores andnrattempt to increase the selling square fooMggebelieve these
strategies will better position us for the longrterhile still maintaining a low cost per squaretfoorent expense. To that end,
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011 we plaadid more stores than in prior years and expamelacate existing stores as
we locate profitable opportunities to do so. Weadwa there is the potential for approximately 1,200,250 stores in the
United States and do not anticipate any difficsliireidentifying suitable, additional store locaisan areas with our target
customer demographics.

. Enhancing Our Sales Productivity. We intend to continue to increase the numbeusfamer transactions by refining our
merchandise mix and through other operating imvst For example, we have continued to make shiftair product mix to
focus on functional, utilitarian items rather thaurely decorative assortments. In addition, we Hmen very selective in our
seasonal merchandise purchases and remain focandedroquality, high value items. We are able wréase our merchandise
offerings throughout each sales event and on a@rdajay-out basis by delivering fresh product te thajority of our stores
between 40 to 47 times per year. We believe tliacis new customers, encourages repeat visitibiirg customers and
increases our average transaction value durintatBestages of each sales event. We have incressiéidg at some of our
high volume stores in an effort to improve our oustr service levels and drive our sales volumesevd@creasing staffing at
stores where customer traffic does not require-thesting staffing levels.

. Extending Our Customer Reach. Historically, we have used direct mailings, taegeemails, and newspaper and print
advertising to attract customers to our storesb@leve that the use of direct mailing and emattalremains our most
effective marketing strategies. We also operate'@lreasures”(R) program that provides our custemdth an email of our
newest weekly arrivals, special offers and our miyntailer, all in the convenience of their home®ffices. We are also
beginning to use online social networking and gargito gain increasing sales momentum throughauinternet sales site.
We continue to explore other electronic means afroanicating with new and existing customers.

. Improving Systems. We plan to upgrade and update our current sysésmequired in the ongoing course of businesss@he
improvements may include updates to our merchamgiesind inventory tracking systems, point-of-salévsare, and Internet
sales site atww.shop.tuesdaymorning.com

Industry Trends

As a closeout retailer of first qualityabd name merchandise, we benefit from attractiaeastteristics in the closeout industry. Close
merchandise is generally available to closeoutleztaat low prices for a variety of reasons, imthg the inability of a manufacturer to sell
merchandise through regular channels, the disagemice of merchandise due to a style or color chahgecancellation of orders placed by
other retailers and the termination of businesa byanufacturer or wholesaler. Occasionally, theemait retailer may be able to purchase
closeout merchandise because a manufacturer hassesaw materials or production capacity. Typicallgseout retailers have lower
merchandise costs, capital expenditures and opgratists, allowing them to sell merchandise atggriower than other retailers.

In addition, we benefit from several treimshe retailing industry. The continuing increa@séjust-in-time" inventory management
techniques and the rise in retailer consolidatianehboth resulted in a shift of inventory risk froetailers to manufacturers. In response to an
increasingly competitive market, manufacturers icgt to introduce new products and new packagingemo
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frequently. We believe that these trends have ldaipake the closeout retailer an integral part ofiufiacturers' overall distribution strategies.
As a result, we believe manufacturers are incrghsinoking for larger, more sophisticated closeritilers such as ourselves that can
purchase larger and more varied merchandise andardrol the distribution and advertising of spicffroducts in order to minimize
disruption to the manufacturers' traditional disition channels.

Products

We sell first quality, upscale home furiiigs, housewares, gifts and related items. We dselbseconds, irregulars, refurbished or
factory rejects. Our merchandise primarily considtamps, rugs, furniture, kitchen accessorieslbelectronics, gourmet housewares,
linens, luggage, bedroom and bathroom accesstuies, stationary and silk plants as well as crystallectibles, silver serving pieces, men,
women and children's apparel and accessories. A&adige in well-recognized, first quality, brandme merchandise, which has included
Calphalon cookware, Breville, KitchenAid and Cuainappliances, Sferra linens, Michael Kors battels, Travel Pro luggage, Reed and
Barton flatware, Lenox and Denby tabletop, Watetfand Riedel crystal, Steinbach and Hummel coldedi Madame Alexander dolls,
Royal Doulton and Wedgwood china and giftware, @dan rugs and many others.

We differ from discount retailers in thag wo not stock continuing lines of merchandise.aBse we offer a continuity of merchandise
categories with ever-changing individual produdenhgs, we provide our customers a higher proportif new merchandise items than
general merchandisers. We are continually lookingdd new complementary merchandise categoriesjipegal to our customers.

Purchasing

Since our inception, we have not experidrargy significant difficulty in obtaining first gligy, brand name closeout merchandise in
adequate volumes and at attractive prices. We usig af domestic and international vendors. As stdytrends such as "just-in-time"
inventory management, retailer consolidation andenfi@quent order cancellations by retailers placee inventory risk on manufacturers,
we believe we will continue to see vendors looKimgeffective ways to reduce excess inventory.ddition, as we continue to increase our
number of stores, maximize productive retail spauet increase distribution capacity, we believemuchasing capacity will continue to
increase and enable us to acquire larger quantitielseout merchandise from individual vendord aranufacturers. Improvements in our
distribution processes allow us to stock merchaniiur stores more quickly, which increases aucipasing flexibility. As a result of these
trends and initiatives, we believe we will be atdléake advantage of more, and often larger, bugpyprtunities as well as offer an enhanced
selection of products to our customers. Duringafif010, our top ten vendors accounted for apprateig 9.1% of total purchases, with no
single vendor accounting for more than 1.3%.

Pricing

Our pricing policy is to sell all merchasdisignificantly below the retail prices generalyarged by department and specialty stores.
Prices are determined centrally and are uniforallatf our stores. Once a price is determined fpadicular item, labels displaying three-
tiered pricing are affixed to the product. A tydipaice tag displays a competitor's "regular” prigeompetitor's "sale" price and our closeout
price. Our management and buyers verify retailgisy reviewing prices published in advertisemantscatalogues and manufacturers'
suggested retail price lists and by visiting deparit or specialty stores selling similar merchamd®ur management information systems
provide daily sales and inventory information, whanables us to mark down unsold merchandise imnmedytand periodic basis as dictatec
sales volumes and incoming purchases and therédxstig€ly manage inventory levels.
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Advertising

We plan and implement an advertising progfar each sales event. Prior to each sales ewenitiate a direct mailing or email to
customers on our mailing list through our eTreas®remail program, which consists of customers wéneltpreviously visited our stores and
requested mailings. These direct mailings alertaruers to the opening of a sales event and thehaerdise and prices we offer. We also
communicate with customers by advertising from ttméme in local newspapers in each of our marké&iag with information available on
our internet sales web sitevatvw.shop.tuesdaymorning.com

Stores and Store Operations

Site Selection. We continually evaluate our current store kasetlocations and plans regarding potential enlmaaneor relocation of
our store locations. As a result of this ongoingleation, we have and intend to continue to puedtractive expansion and relocation
opportunities in our existing store base; closeesatores by allowing leases to expire for undeguering stores or where alternative
locations are not available at acceptable leags;rand open new stores. For both new stores &owhtions, we negotiate for upgraded sites.
With the expansion opportunities, we intend to waith high producing stores and in an effort torease the selling square footage. We
believe that these strategies will better positisrfor the long-term while still maintaining a l@mest per square foot in rent expense. To that
end, for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011 wa b add more stores than in prior years and ekparelocate existing stores as we locate
attractive opportunities to do so. We expect owy stores to be similar in appearance and oper&dionr existing stores and do not anticif
any difficulties in identifying suitable additionsiore locations in areas with our target custote@nographics. As we continue our expansion
and relocation strategy, we expect to incur miniat&lnge in the cost of real estate for those looati

We believe that our customers are attraitexlir stores by our advertising, direct mail @nghil programs that emphasize the limited
guantities of first quality, brand name merchandsg we offer at attractive prices, rather thardmation. This has allowed us to open our
stores in secondary locations of major suburbarketsrsuch as strip malls, near our middle and upE®me customers. We are able to
obtain favorable lease terms because of our flktyili site selection and our no-frills format, ieh allow us to effectively use a wide variety
of space configurations. As a result of this opyoigtic approach to site selection, we believereat estate costs are lower than those of «
retailers.

Store Leases. Except for one store adjacent to our distrilimitenter, we lease our store locations underaameelable operating lea:
that include optional renewal periods. Some ofleases also provide for contingent rent based spame sales exceeding stipulated amounts.

Our store leases typically include "kicktes," which allow us, at our option, to exit fdese 24 to 36 months after entering into the
lease if sales at the store do not reach a stgaitount stated in the lease. These kick claudes) combined with our inexpensive and
portable store fixtures, provide us with flexibylin opening new stores and relocating existingestdy allowing us to quickly and cost-
effectively vacate a site that does not meet ol@ssaxpectations. As a result, we generally doopetate locations with continued store-level
operating losses where our leases provide usléxibility.

Store Layout. Our opportunistic site selection and "no-ftidgproach to presenting merchandise allow us ¢causide variety of
space configurations. The size of our stores gépeemges from 5,500 to 20,000 square feet andamerl approximately 9,400 square feet as
of June 30, 2010. We have designed our stores fioriational, with little emphasis placed upon fids and leasehold improvements. We
display all merchandise at each store by type &dah racks or counters, and we maintain minimowemtory in stockrooms.
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Store Operations. We operate our stores during "sales eventat"dbcur once each month except January and Julystores, or a
portion thereof, are generally closed for up toftret two weeks of January and July as we conghgsical inventories at all store locations.
We continue to maintain the frequency of shipmeiitsew merchandise during a sales event, whicHteesuimproved efficiency of
merchandise receiving and restocking activitiesuatstores. We attempt to align our ptimie associates' labor hours in the stores closity
current customer demand. We believe that on-gaaiging is a critical component to the successusfstore management. Each store
manager receives ongoing training beginning witlv neanager training upon being hired or promotedyelsas periodic attendance at oni
more training sessions held in Dallas, Texas. Hitamh, store managers are supported not only byctirporate office, but also by regional
and zone field managers.

Store Management. Each store has a manager who is responsibtedauniting, training and supervising store persgramd assuring
that the store is managed in accordance with dabkshed guidelines and procedures. Store manageifsill-time employees. Our store
managers are supported by regional field manageamehtzone level support. Our store managers apemsible for reviewing store inventc
and ensuring their store is continually stockedsfiles event and non-sales event periods. Therstmager is assisted by ftitne employee
who generally serve as assistant managers andipparemployees who serve as cashiers and helpmeétichandise stocking efforts.

Members of our management visit selecterbstduring sales event and non-sales event penadsiew inventory levels and
presentation, personnel performance, expense ¢tengexurity and adherence to our procedures.ditiad, regional managers periodically
meet with senior management to review store pdliaigd to discuss purchasing, merchandising andtiging strategies for future sales
events.

Store Locations. As of June 30, 2010, we operated 852 stord8 istates. Information regarding specific storatimns can be
accessed through our websitenatw.tuesdaymorning.com

Distribution

An important aspect of our success involmasability to process, sort and distribute inweptquickly and efficiently. Our buying,
distribution center and planning and allocationatépents work closely together to ensure that muentory flow is efficient and effective.
The majority of our merchandise is received, inggiiccounted, ticketed and designated for indiMidt@res at our central distribution center
in the Dallas, Texas metropolitan area. As a gémela, we carry similar products in each of owrss, but the amount of inventory each s
is allocated varies depending upon size, locatimhsales projections for that store. Consistertt witr sales event strategy, we ship most of
our merchandise to our stores within a few weelitsadrrival at our distribution center. We genyrdo not replenish specific merchandise
during a sales event; however, new and differemthandise is shipped to stores throughout a sakast.e

We make inventory deliveries to the majoat our stores between 40 to 47 times per yeaichwallows us to significantly reduce the
amount of inventory stored at our distribution egreind maintain consistent in-store inventory lev&his number of shipments also allows
our stores to process shipments effectively anckdteeir shelves with new merchandise during salesits. We also use a bar-code locator
system to track inventory from the time it is rees until it is shipped to our stores. This systdlows us to locate, price, sort and ship
merchandise efficiently from our central distrilmuticenter.

Online customer orders are shipped eitteen four internet distribution facility, which is kecated with our other Dallas, Texas
distribution facilities, or directly to the custonfeom our supplier. We also use a bar-code locsystem to track inventory from the time it is
received until it is shipped to our customers. Hyistem allows us to locate, price, sort and shépchendise efficiently from our central
distribution center or directly from our supplier.
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Management Information Systems

We have invested significant resourcesomguters, bar code scanners and radio frequenoynials, software programming and related
equipment, technology and training, and we intencontinue updating these systems as necessarglst&bave a company-wide local area
network computer system, which includes purchadergorocessing, imports, transportation, distrifmtpoint-of-sale and financial systems,
and enables us to efficiently control and processroventory.

At the store level, we have computer-basegikters that capture daily sales data at the BXe&l. Sales information, inventory
information, open to buy, and other operationahdatistributed daily to designated levels of nggamaent and to the individuals or groups
who have responsibility for specific aspects oftsiness.

Competition

We believe the principal factors by which eompete are price and product offering. We belisg compete effectively by pricing the
merchandise we sell below department and speatite prices and by offering a broad assortmehtgif-end, first quality, brand name
merchandise. We currently compete against a divgnmep of retailers, including department and distatores, specialty, e-commerce and
catalog retailers and mass merchants, which saebng other products, home furnishings, housewaréselated products. We also compete
in particular markets with a substantial numberetdilers that specialize in one or more typesawhé furnishing products that we sell. Some
of these competitors have substantially greatemitial resources that may, among other thingse&ss their ability to purchase inventory at
lower costs or to initiate and sustain aggressieegompetition.

We are distinguishable from our competiiarseveral respects. Unlike our competitors, wigidmarily offer continuing lines of
merchandise, we offer changing lines of merchandiégending on availability at value driven pride®st retailers in the closeout retailing
industry are either general merchandisers or foougpparel, while our current operations focus grity on upscale home furnishings,
housewares, gifts and related items. In additiampelieve most closeout retailers focus on lowerraiddle-income consumers, while we
generally cater to middle and uppecome customers. Finally, our business model noes to be focused on ten major sales events vang
promoted and advertised to our customers througittdinailings, emails and, from time to time, t&@n advertising. We believe that our
sales events create a sense of urgency and exottem¢he part of our customers because they khawthe availability of merchandise
during a sales event is limited.

Seasonality

Our business is highly seasonal, with aiiant portion of our net sales and operatingime generated during the quarter ended
December 31, which includes the holiday shoppiregsee. Net sales in the quarters ended Decemb@082, 2008, and 2007 accounted for
approximately 35%, 34%, and 35%, respectively,wfannual net sales for such fiscal years. Opeyédticome for the quarter ended
December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 accounted fopzippately 150%, 845.2%, and 142%, respectivelygwfannual operating income for
such fiscal years.

Employees

As of June 30, 2010, we employed approxage?,100 persons on a full-time basis and apprateéty 8,000 on a part-time basis. Our
employees are not represented by any unions. We tatvexperienced any work stoppage due to lalsaigdeements and we believe that our
employee relations are strong.
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Trademarks and Tradenames

The tradename "Tuesday Morning" is matedadur business. We have registered the name tiayddorning” as a service mark with
the United States Patent and Trademark office. ¥ falso registered other trademarks includingsi@p Time®" and "eTreasures®" and
maintain an internet sales website at shoegsdaymorning.com

Corporate Information

Tuesday Morning Corporation is a Delawargoration incorporated in 1991. Our principal axe® offices are located at 6250 LBJ
Freeway, Dallas, Texas 75240, and our telephonéauim (972) 387-3562.

We maintain a websitewtvw.tuesdaymorning.conCopies of our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Qudyt&eports on Form 10-Q,
Current Reports on Form 8-K and any amendmentsdb eports filed with, or furnished to, the Setiesiand Exchange Commission (the
"SEC") are available free of charge on our intemebsite under the Investor Relations section.

Any materials filed or furnished by us witie SEC may be read and copies made at the SHKlis Reference Room at 100 F Street,
NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. Information on the apien of the Public Reference Room may be obtalnedalling the SEC at-800-SEC-
0330. In addition, the SEC maintains a websitew.sec.goywhich contains reports, proxy and informationesteents and other information
which we file or furnish electronically with the SE

ltem 1A. Risk Factors

Our business is subject to significantgiskou should carefully consider the risks and uaiaties described below and the other
information in this Form 10-K, including our conilalted financial statements and the notes to thtaements. The risks and uncertainties
described below are not the only ones facing uslithwhal risks and uncertainties that we do nosprily know about or that we currently
believe are immaterial may also affect our busimggEsations. If any of the events described belowadly occur, our business, financial
condition or results of operations could be advgrafected in a material way.

Risks Related to Our Business
We face a number of risks in opening new stores antbcating or expanding existing stores.

As part of our growth strategy, we inteagtirsue expansion and relocation opportunitiesiimexisting store base as well as open new
stores. For both new stores and relocations, wetiatg for upgraded sites. With the expansion opdities, we are working with high
producing stores to increase the selling squaradmo To that end, for the fiscal year ending Bhe2011 we plan to add more stores than in
prior years and expand or relocate existing stasese locate attractive opportunities to do so. el@w, we cannot assure that we will be able
to achieve our relocation or expansion goals drwawill be able to operate our new or relocatedes profitably. Further, we cannot assure
that any new, relocated or expanded store will@a@hsimilar operating results to those of our éxgsstores or that new, relocated or
expanded stores opened in markets in which we tgpeiifl not have a material adverse effect on theenues and profitability of our existing
stores. The success of our planned expansion evifldpendent upon numerous factors, many of whiele@yond our control, including the
following: the ability of our personnel to adequgtanalyze and identify suitable markets and irdlisl store sites within those markets; the
competition for suitable store sites; our abiliynegotiate favorable lease terms with landlords;adility to obtain governmental and other
third-party consents, permits and licenses neenlegérate our stores; the availability of employteestaff new stores and our ability to hire,
train, motivate and retain store personnel; the
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availability of adequate management and finanesburces to properly manage a large volume ofstorg ability to adapt our distribution
and other operational and management systemsharaying network of stores; and our ability to attreustomers and generate sales
sufficient to operate new, relocated or expandeckstprofitably.

We opened stores in new markets durindisical years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, and 20@8ntend to enter into additional new
markets in fiscal 2011 and beyond. These marketsimaae different competitive conditions, consunmends and discretionary spending
patterns than our existing markets, which may causeew stores in these markets to be less s’fat#ssn stores in our existing markets.

Poor economic conditions affect consumer spendinmglanay significantly harm our busines:

The success of our business depends tmdisant extent upon the level of consumer spemdknumber of factors beyond our control
affect the level of consumer spending on merchanthat we offer, including, among other things:g@aheconomic and industry conditions;
unemployment; the housing market; crude oil pritlest affect gasoline and heating oil prices; fpodes and their effect on consumer
discretionary spending; efforts by our customenethuce debt levels; interest rates; tax rategalidies; war, terrorism and other hostilities;
and consumer confidence in future economic conutio

The merchandise we sell generally consiStiscretionary items. Reduced consumer confidemcespending cut backs may result in
reduced demand for our merchandise, including eliggrary items, and may force us to take signifigaventory markdowns. Reduced
demand also may require increased selling and pionad expenses. Adverse economic conditions agdelated decrease in consumer
demand for our merchandise could have a matenadrad effect on our business, results of operatmnsfinancial condition.

Our business is intensely competitive and increasechew competition could have a material adversteet on us.

The retail home furnishings and housewargsstry is intensely competitive. As a closeotiaiter of home furnishings and housewares,
we currently compete against a diverse group ailegs, including department and discount stongscislty and e-commerce retailers and
mass merchants, which sell, among other produotaghurnishing and housewares products similarcdiesh identical to those we sell. We
also compete in particular markets with a substhntimber of retailers that specialize in one orertgpes of home furnishing and housew
products that we sell. Many of these competitorsetsubstantially greater financial resources thay ailow them to initiate and sustain
aggressive price competition. A number of differeoinpetitive factors could have a material adveffect on our business, results of
operations and financial condition, including: ieased operational efficiencies of competitors; ogtitige pricing strategies, including deep
discount pricing by a broad range of retailers miyiperiods of poor consumer confidence or econaméertainty; continued and prolonged
promotional activity by competitors; liquidationlea by a number of our competitors who have filedvdl file for bankruptcy; expansion by
existing competitors; entry by new competitors imtarkets in which we currently operate; and adoptip existing competitors of innovative
store formats or retail sales methods.
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We cannot assure that we will be able mtioae to compete successfully with our existinghew competitors, or that prolonged periods
of deep discount pricing by our competitors wilt nmaterially harm our business. We compete forarusts, associates, locations,
merchandise, services and other important aspéotsr dusiness with many other local, regionaljoral and international retailers. We also
face competition from alternative retail distrilmrtichannels such as catalogues and internet web8itanges in the merchandising, pricing
and promotional activities of those competitors] anthe retail industry generally, may adversdfga our performance.

Our operating results depend on our website, netivonfrastructure and transaction-processing systen@apacity constraints or system
failures would harm our business, prospects, resulif operations and financial conditior

Any system interruptions that result in teduced performance of our transaction systerakjding our point of sale systems,
merchandising systems, or web site, could reducéransaction volume and the attractiveness ofémeices that we provide to customers
and could harm our business, prospects, operatggts and financial condition.

We use internally developed systems forveeinsite and certain aspects of transaction prowgsacluding personalization databases
utilized for internal analytics, recommendationsd ander verifications. We have experienced periggistems interruptions due to server
failure and power failure, which we believe willnttmue to occur from time to time. If the volumetwddffic on our website or the number of
purchases made by customers increases substaniiallyill need to further expand and upgrade ochtelogy, transaction processing
systems and network infrastructure. We have expeeig and expect to continue to experience tempagggcity constraints due to sharply
increased traffic during sales or other promotiand during the holiday shopping season. Capacitgtcaints can cause unanticipated system
disruptions, slower response times, delayed paggeptation, degradation in levels of customer senimpaired quality and delays in
reporting accurate financial information.

Our transaction processing systems andaorktimfrastructure may be unable to accommodateases in traffic in the future. We may
be unable to project accurately the rate or tinahtyaffic increases or successfully upgrade ostays and infrastructure to accommodate
future traffic levels on our website. In additiave may be unable to upgrade and expand our traosgrbcessing systems in an effective
timely manner or to integrate any newly developedwchased functionality with our existing systersy such difficulties with our
transaction processing systems or other difficsltipgrading, expanding or integrating various aspefcour systems may cause unanticip
system disruptions, slower response times, ancadatjon in levels of customer service, additionglemse, impaired quality and speed of
order fulfillment or delays in reporting accurateaincial information.

We may be liable if third parties misappropriate ocustomers' personal information.

If third parties are able to penetrate metwork security or otherwise misappropriate owgtemers' personal information or credit card
information, or if we give third parties impropercass to our customers' personal information atitoard information, we could be subject
to liability. This liability could include claimsof unauthorized purchases with credit card inforomaimpersonation or other similar fraud
claims or damages for alleged violations of statkederal laws governing security protocols for aéekeeping of customers' personal or
credit card information. This liability could alguclude claims for other misuses of personal infation. These claims could result in
litigation. Liability for misappropriation of thimmformation could adversely affect our businessaddition, the Federal Trade Commission
state agencies have been investigating various aoiep regarding their use of personal informatie. could incur additional expenses if
new regulations regarding the use of personal inédion are introduced or if government agenciesstigate our privacy practices.
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We rely on encryption and authenticatiarhtelogy licensed from third parties as well inedhyndeveloped technology to provide the
security and authentication necessary to effeairedtansmission of confidential information sushcastomer credit card numbers. We
cannot provide assurance that advances in compapabilities internet technology, new discoveriethie field of cryptography or other
events or developments will not result in a compsenor breach of the algorithms that we use toggtatustomer transaction data. If any <
compromise of our security were to occur, it cduddm our reputation, business, prospects, finacoiadlition and results of operations. A
party who is able to circumvent our security measwould misappropriate proprietary informatiorcause interruptions in our operations.
We may be required to expend significant capital atther resources to protect against such sedungyches or to alleviate problems caused
by such breaches. We cannot assure you that ourityemeasures will prevent security breaches at thilure to prevent such security
breaches will not harm our business, prospectanéial condition and results of operations.

Compromises of our data security could materiallgdm our reputation and business.

In the ordinary course of our businesscaléect and store certain personal information fiadividuals, such as our customers and
associates, and we process customer payment aduchaok information. We may suffer unauthorizedusions into portions of our compu
system that process and store information relatetistomer transactions. We have taken steps dsbigrstrengthen the security of our
computer system and protocols and have institutezhgoing program with respect to data securityextheless, there can be no assurance
that we will not suffer a data compromise. We m@tycommercially available systems, software, taold monitoring to provide security for
processing, transmission and storage of confidenf@mation. Further, the systems currently ukedransmission and approval of payment
card transactions, and the technology utilizedaynpent cards themselves, all of which can put payroard data at risk, are determined and
controlled by the payment card industry, not byTlss is also true for check information and appio€omputer hackers may attempt to
penetrate our computer system and, if successfsgppropriate personal information, payment cardherck information or confidential
Company business information. In addition, a Conypessociate, contractor or other third party withom we do business may attempt to
circumvent our security measures in order to obdarh information may or inadvertently cause adréavolving such information.
Advances in computer and software capabilitiesematyption technology, new tools and other develemsmay increase the risk of such a
breach. Any such compromise of our data securitlylass of personal or business information cousdugtit our operations, damage our
reputation and customers' willingness to shop instares, violate applicable laws, regulationsgosdand agreements, and subject us to
additional costs and liabilities which could be eratl.

We must continuously attract buying opportunitiesrfcloseout merchandise and anticipate consumer dewh as closeout merchandise
becomes available.

By its nature, specific closeout merchamdisms are available from manufacturers or vengererally on a non-recurring basis. As a
result, we do not have long-term contracts with\emdors for supply, pricing or access to produmts,make individual purchase decisions,
which are often for large quantities. With the djgfon in the financial and credit markets, cer@iour manufacturers and suppliers may
cease operations or may otherwise become unabtmtmue supplying closeout merchandise on terros@able to us. We further cannot
assure that manufacturers or vendors will contioumake closeout merchandise available to us imtifiess acceptable to us or that our
buyers will continue to identify and take advantafj@ppropriate buying opportunities. In additidnye misjudge consumer demand for
products, we may significantly overstock unpopylarducts and be forced to take significant markdoemd miss opportunities to sell more
popular products. Any inability to acquire suitablerchandise in the future or to accurately angitgizonsumer demand for
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such merchandise would have an adverse effect obusiness, results of operations and financiaditam.

The loss of, or disruption in the operations of, boentralized distribution center would have a matd adverse effect on our business and
operations.

With minor exceptions, all inventory isgpéd directly from suppliers to our centralizedritisition center in the Dallas, Texas
metropolitan area, where the inventory is then @ssed, sorted and shipped to our stores or shigipsxdly to our customers who purchase
merchandise from our online website. We dependrigd part on the orderly operation of this recejyand distribution process, which
depends, in turn, on adherence to shipping schedmlé effective management of the distribution@em/e cannot assure that we have
anticipated all of the changing demands which epaading operations will impose on our receiving drstribution system or that events
beyond our control, such as disruptions in openatidue to fire or other catastrophic events, laisagreements or shipping problems, will
not result in delays in the delivery of merchandseur stores. We also cannot assure that ouradnsa will be sufficient, or that insurance
proceeds will be timely paid to us, in the eventdistribution center is shut down for any reason.

Our freight costs and thus our cost of goods soté anpacted by changes in fuel prices.

Our freight cost is impacted by changefu@l prices through surcharges. Fuel prices anchsuges affect freight cost both on inbound
freight from vendors to our distribution center andbound freight from our distribution center tar stores. In addition, the U.S. government
requires drivers of over-the-road trucks to takeage rest periods which reduce the available arhofitime they can drive during a 24-hour
period. High fuel prices or surcharges, as welitaagent driver regulations, may increase freiggts and thereby increase our cost of goods
sold.

The loss or departure of one or more members of ganior management or other key employees couldehawnaterial adverse effect on
our business.

Our future performance will depend in lapget upon the efforts and abilities of our sem@nagement, particularly Kathleen Mason,
our President and Chief Executive Officer, andather key employees, including our buyers. The éfsservice of these persons could have
a material adverse effect on our business anddyirospects. We do not maintain key person lifargnsce for Ms. Mason or our other senior
management. We only have employment agreementdvgitiMason and Mr. Michael Marchetti, our Chief @geng Officer, and have no
such agreements with any other members of seninagement or our buyers.

If we are not able to generate strong cash flowsrfr our operations, we will not be able to suppoapital expansion, operations and de
repayment.

Our business is dependent upon our opesagienerating strong cash flows to support ourtab@xpansion requirements and our ger
operating activities. Our inability to continuedgenerate sufficient cash flows to support theswities or the lack of availability of financing
in adequate amounts and on appropriate terms eaiviersely affect our financial performance.

An increase in the cost or a disruption in the floef our imported products may significantly decreasur sales and profits

Merchandise manufactured and imported fowerseas represents the majority of our total prbgurchases acquired both domestically
and internationally. A disruption in the shippingimported merchandise or an increase in the do$tose products may significantly
decrease our sales and profits. In addition, ifdrtgd merchandise becomes more expensive or uabigithe transition
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to alternative sources may not occur in time totoee demands. Products from alternative sourcesaism be of lesser quality and more
expensive than those we currently import. Riske@ased with our reliance on imported productsudel disruptions in the shipping and
importation or increases in the costs of importestipcts because of factors such as: raw materataes; work stoppages; strikes and
political unrest; problems with oceanic shippingluding shipping container shortages; increasatbous inspections of import shipments or
other factors causing delays in shipments; econeniges; international disputes and wars; lossydst favored nation” trading status by the
United States in relation to a particular foreigmietry; import duties; import quotas and other ¢radnctions; and increases in shipping rates.

The products we buy abroad are sometiniesgin foreign currencies and, therefore, we #iected by fluctuating exchange rates. In
the past, we have entered into foreign currencha&xge contracts with major financial institutionshedge these fluctuations. We might not
be able to successfully protect ourselves in theréuagainst currency rate fluctuations, and auarfcial performance could suffer as a result.
You should read "Management's Discussion and Aisabfs-inancial Condition and Results of Operatiant "Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures About Market Risk" for more informatiabout our foreign currency exchange rate exposutiehedging activities.

Our success depends upon our marketing, advertisamgl promotional efforts. If we are unable to impteent them successfully, or if our
competitors are more effective than we are, ourgrue may be adversely affected.

We use marketing and promotional prograsrettract customers to our stores and to encoyragsases by our customers. We use
various media for our promotional efforts, inclugliprint, television, database marketing, emaikdimarketing, and other electronic
communications such as online social networks dffail to choose the appropriate medium for ouoré$f or fail to implement and execute
new marketing opportunities, our competitors mayblke to attract some of our customers and caese th decrease purchases from us and
increase purchases elsewhere, which would neggiivglact our revenues. Changes in the amount agicedef promotional intensity or
merchandising strategy by our competitors couldseats to have difficulties in retaining existingstamers and attracting new customers.

If we do not attract and retain quality sales, digiution center and other associates in large nurmbgas well as, experienced buying a
management personnel, our performance could be aded affected.

Our performance is dependent on recruitigyeloping, training and retaining quality saldistribution center and other associates in
large numbers, as well as, experienced buying aarthgement personnel. Many of our associates anatiy level or part-time positions with
historically high rates of turnover. Our ability neeet our labor needs while controlling costs Igjext to external factors such as
unemployment levels, prevailing wage rates, mininwage legislation and changing demographics. Iretlent of increasing wage rates, if
we do not increase our wages competitively, outarnsr service could suffer because of a declinunglity of our workforce, or our earnings
would decrease if we increase our wage rates. @sathgit adversely impact our ability to attract eetdin quality associates and manage!
personnel could adversely affect our performance.

Our results of operations are subject to seasonatiguarterly fluctuations, which could have a matat adverse effect on our operating
results or the market price of our common stock.

Our business is highly seasonal, with aifigant portion of our net sales and operatingoine generated during the quarter ended
December 31, which includes the holiday shoppiregsee. Net sales in the quarters ended Decemb@082, 2008, and 2007 accounted for
approximately 35%, 34%, and 35%, respectively,wsfannual net sales for such years. Operating iedmmthe quarters ended December
2009, 2008, and 2007 accounted for approximatedfd,B45%, and 142%, respectively,
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of our annual operating income for such years.rore information about our seasonality, please ¥®thagement's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gaiem—Quarterly Results and Seasonality.” Becausigraficant percentage of our net
sales and operating income are generated in thteqeading December 31, we have limited abilitgdmpensate for shortfalls in December
quarter sales or earnings by changes in our opesatir strategies in other quarters. A significdrartfall in results for the quarter ending
December 31 of any year could have a material agveffect on our annual results of operations anithe market price of our common stc
Our quarterly results of operations may also flatdsignificantly based on such factors as: thatimof new store openings; the amount of
net sales contributed by new and existing stohessticcess of our store expansion and relocatimgram; the timing of certain holidays and
sales events; changes in our merchandise mix; gleeesnomic, industry and weather conditions tffecaconsumer spending; and action
competitors, including promotional activity.

A failure to grow or maintain our comparable stosales may adversely affect our results of operasic

Our comparable store sales results haetuihtied in the past, and we believe such fluctoatioay continue given the current economic
climate and uncertainty of consumer spending. @urgarable store sales increased 2.2% for the figzalended June 30, 2010, but
decreased 12.5% and 7.6% for the fiscal years ehateel 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The unpgaddiity of our comparable store sales
may cause our revenue and results of operatiomariofrom quarter to quarter, and an unanticipatedine in revenues or operating income
may cause our stock price to fluctuate significarAl failure to grow or maintain our comparablersteales results could have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations.

A number of factors have historically atest; and will continue to affect, our comparabl@etsales results, including: competition;
general regional and national economic conditiomdement weather; consumer trends, such as lesalsp due the impact of high
unemployment rates; changes in our merchandiseauixability to distribute merchandise efficienttyour stores; timing and type of sales
events, promotional activities or other advertisingw merchandise introductions; and our abilitgxecute our business strategy effectively.

Risks Related to Our Common Stock

Our certificate of incorporation, and bylaws and [zvare law contain provisions that could make it meodifficult for a third party to
acquire us without the consent of our board of diters.

Provisions in our certificate of incorpaoat and bylaws will have the effect of delayingppeventing a change of control or changes in
our management. These provisions include the fafigwthe ability of our Board of Directors to isssieares of our common stock and
preferred stock without stockholder approval; aurezment that stockholder meetings may only beeddbly the President and Chief Execu
Officer, the Chairman of the Board or at the writtequest of a majority of the directors then ificefand not the stockholders; a prohibition
of cumulative voting in the election of directorghich would otherwise allow less than a majoritystifickholders to elect director candidates;
the ability of our Board of Directors to make, albe repeal our bylaws without further stockholdeproval; and the requirement for advance
notice for nominations for directors to our boafdimectors and for proposing matters that candiecaupon by stockholders at stockholder
meetings.

In addition, we are subject to the provisiof Section 203 of the Delaware General Corpamdtaw. These provisions may prohibit
large stockholders, in particular those owning 1&%mnore of our outstanding voting stock, from maeggor combining with us.
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Because we do not presently have plans to pay divits on our common stock, stockholders must lookelsoto appreciation of ou
common stock to realize a gain on their investment.

On February 1, 2008, our Board of Directarted to terminate the declaration of an annusthchividend. The Board of Directors
indicated that it will consider the full range dfesnatives with regard to the use of any excesh faw in the future. Our future dividend
policy is within the discretion of our Board of Bators and will depend upon various factors, iniclgaur business, financial condition,
results of operations, capital requirements andstment opportunities. Accordingly, stockholdersstdaok solely to appreciation of our
common stock to realize a gain on their investmEhis appreciation may not occur.

The price of our common stock has fluctuated subttally over the past several years and may contrto fluctuate substantially in the
future.

From June 30, 2009, to June 30, 2010 rdtbrig price of our common stock ranged from a t6\2.10 per share to a high of $8.80 per
share. We expect our stock to continue to be sutijdtuctuations as a result of a variety of fastancluding factors beyond our control,
which have been included throughout this Annualdrepn Form 10-K. We may fail to meet the expeotadiof our stockholders or of
securities analysts at some time in the future,amdstock price could decline as a result.

ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

Stores. We lease all of our stores from unaffiliatedtdtparties normally through non-cancelable leasgsept one store located
adjacent to our distribution facility. At June W10, the remaining terms of the majority of owrstleases range from six months to five
years and only 3.6% of our store leases have raéngaiearms greater than five years. The averageltérm of a store lease is approximal
five years with options available for renewal. Viieend to continue to lease all of our new storemfunaffiliated third parties. Leases may
contain renewal clauses which are often executddvaay contain additional terms regarding percentdgent payments. Our store leases
typically include "kick clauses," which allow ug,@ur option, to exit the lease 24 to 36 montheradntering the lease if sales at the store do
not reach a stipulated amount in the lease.

Distribution Facilities and Corporate Headarters. We own approximately 1,318,000 square feetigifiution facilities and a
79,000 square foot building which houses our catooffice in the Dallas, Texas metropolitan area.

We lease an additional fulfillment centéapproximately 59,000 square feet which expireBlarch of 2014. Additionally, we have
leases on three parcels of land of approximate#yGDD square feet, two of which are for trailerag® and the third parcel is for a 30,000
square foot building. The leases for trailer steragpire in February 2014 and December 2013 ankk#se for the third parcel and building
expires February 2011. We believe our currentifigtion facilities are adequate to meet our requésts for the next several years. We may,
however, need to acquire or lease additional waredspace in approximately three to four yearstommodate our distribution
requirements as our store base grows.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

During 2001 and 2002, we were named adendant in three complaints filed in the Superiou@ of California in and for the County
of Los Angeles. The plaintiffs sought to certifgtatewide class made up of some of our currenf@mnaer employees, which they claim are
owed compensation for overtime wages, penaltiesraadest. The plaintiffs also sought attorney&ssfand costs. In October 2003, we ent
into a settlement agreement with a sub-class aktipéaintiffs consisting of managers-in-trainingl ananagement trainees which was paid in
November 2005 with no material impact to our finahstatements. A store manager class was certifledever, in August 2008, our moti
for de-certification of the class of store manageas granted, thereby dismissing their class acti@im. The California Court of Appeals
upheld the trial court's de-certification order d@hd California Supreme Court has declined to me\leat decision. We settled the individual
claims of two plaintiffs in the lawsuit with no neaital impact on our financial statements. In additiapproximately 75 individual plaintiffs
have chosen to pursue their claims individually hade filed separate lawsuits against us allegirgtiome violations. We do not expect any
of these complaints to have a material impact arfinancial statements.

A similar lawsuit, which also alleges claitoncerning meal and rest periods, was filed en@e County, California in 2004, by
managers, managers-in-training and assistant mes)agel an amended complaint was filed in July 200December 2008, the four
plaintiffs abandoned their class action claim aadehelected to pursue their individual claims ali asclaims under California's Private
Attorney General Act with respect to such allegatiorhe Court has found in our favor on all claansg a final judgment has been entered. It
is presently unknown whether any of the plaintifi choose to pursue any of their claims on appa&atompanion lawsuit alleging the same
claims was filed in Orange County Superior CourDagcember 2008 on behalf of approximately thirtyrfadditional individual plaintiffs.

This lawsuit includes a claim under California's/Bie Attorney General Act. In January 2010, arglffifiled suit against us in Orange
County Superior Court alleging claims for overtinenpensation and meal and rest period violatidngas filed as a limited jurisdiction
case. This case is still in the initial stagesitafdtion.The companion lawsuit is still in thetial stages of litigation. We do not expect any of
these complaints to have a material impact onioantial statements.

In December 2008, a class action lawsud filad by hourly, non-exempt employees in the Siapeourt of California in and for the
County of Los Angeles, alleging claims covering treead rest period violations. The court recentiietl the stay that had previously been in
place and we are now moving forward with discov&ve do not expect this complaint to have a matérighct on our financial statements.

We intend to vigorously defend all pendawions. We do not believe these or any other lpgaieedings pending or threatened against
us would have a material adverse effect on ounfifed condition or results of operations.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market For Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases @&quity Securities

Our common stock is listed on the NASDA®I@I Select Market, Inc. under the symbol "TUESeTollowing table sets forth for the
periods indicated the high and low sales pricesshare as reported on the NASDAQ Select Global ktark

High Low

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

First quartel $ 548 $ 2.8

Second quarte $ 432 $ 2.1C

Third quartel $ 728 $ 252

Fourth quarte $ 880 $ 3.97
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 200

First quartel $ 530 $ 2.9/

Second quarte $ 53C $ 0.9C

Third quartel $ 265 $ 051

Fourth quarte $ 40 $ 1.1¢

On August 26, 2010, the last reported patee for our common stock on the NASDAQ GlobalegeMarket, Inc. was $3.67 per share.
As of August 26, 2010, there were approximately h@®lers of record of our common stock.

Dividend Policy

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 20102009, we did not declare nor pay any annwsil dvidends on our common stock. On
February 1, 2008, our Board of Directors votecetontinate our then existing annual cash dividen@ Bbard of Directors indicated that it
will consider the full range of alternatives wittgard to the use of any excess cash flow in thedut

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Corpensation Plans

The information contained in Item 12 ofstiiorm 10-K is incorporated herein by reference.
Repurchases of Common Equity

We do not have a stock repurchase progoairadr common stock.
Stock Price Performance

The following graph illustrates a companisd the cumulative total stockholder return (chamgstock price plus reinvested dividends)
for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010, 20092808, the six months ended June 30, 2007, anavthgears ended December 31, 2006
through 2004, of (1) our common stock, (2) the P Index, and (3) the S&P 500 retailing indexyex@stablished industry index believed
by us to have a peer group relationship with then@any. In April 2007, we changed from a calendaryand to a fiscal year ending June 30.
Tuesday Morning therefore had a six-month transigieriod from December 31, 2006 to June 30, 208¢&.1fieasurement periods shown in
the performance graph below correspond to our daleyear ends prior to our change in fiscal year t@ansition period that ended on
June 30, 2007 and our subsequent June 30 fiscaépda. The chart assumes that $100 was investBe&oember 31, 2004, in our common
stock and each of the comparison indices, and asstimat all dividends were reinvested.
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Comparison of Total Return of the Company, the S&P500 Retailing Index and Broad Market

COMPARISON OF 5-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
AMONG TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION,
S&P 500 INDEX AND S&P 500 RETAILING INDEX

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN

—— Tuesday Moming Comporation —fl=- S&P Composite Index —dk=— S&P 500 Retailing Index
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These indices are included for compargtiveroses only and do not necessarily reflect managegés opinion that such indices are an
appropriate measure of the relative performandbeftock involved, and are not intended to forecabe indicative of possible future
performance of the Company's common stock.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth the seleatedsolidated financial and operating data fordig@ars ended June 30, 2010, 2009, 2008, anc
2007, the six months ended June 30, 2007 and 20@6as of the end of, each of the years ended Omre®d, 2006, and 2005. The staten
of operations data for the fiscal years ended 3010, 2009, and 2008, and the balance sheetdaif June 30, 2010, and 2009, are
derived from our audited consolidated financiatesteents that appear herein. The statement of apesadata for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2007 is derived from our unaudited codat#d financial statements. The six-month periatednlune 30, 2006 and the balance
sheet data as of June 30, 2006 are derived frommrmaudited consolidated financial statements tfeireeluded in the respective Form 10-Q.
The balance sheet data as of June 30, 2008, and 200 December 31, 2006, and 2005 are derived dromaudited consolidated financial
statements that are not included in this Form 10-K.

The selected consolidated financial andatpey data should be read in conjunction with "sigement's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operation" and @onsolidated financial statements and relatedsiiereto included elsewhere in this
Form 10-K.

Six Months Ended Year Ended
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, June 30, December 31,
2010 2009 2008 2007 2007 2006 2006

(in thousands except per share amounts and numbef stores)
Statement of
Operations
Data:
Net sales $828,26! $801,72: $885,28. $924,19¢ $408,52( $395,42¢ $ 911,10°
Cost of sale  514,27( 505,58 562,57¢ 578,88. 257,85. 247,56: 568,59

Gross profit 313,99 296,13° 322,70 345,31¢ 150,66¢ 147,86« 342,51
Selling,

general ani

administrat

expense: 293,85( 293,70: 297,85: 296,63 144,96: 132,39( 284,06(
Operating

income 20,14 2,43¢F 24,85: 48,68¢ 5,707 15,47« 58,45:
Net interes

and other

expense (3,47¢) (2,509 (2,719 (1,527 (65€) (26€) (2,137
Income (loss

before

income

taxes 16,66¢ (69) 22,13 47,16¢ 5,051 15,20¢ 57,32
Income tax

expense

(benefit) 5,921 (25) 7,63¢ 17,09« 1,97( 5,76¢ 20,89:
Net income

(loss) $ 10,74¢ $ (44) $ 14,49¢ $ 30,07 $ 3,081 $ 943¢ $ 36,42¢

Earnings per

share:

Basic $ 028¢ 00OC $ 03t $ 072 $ 007 $ 02 $% 0.8¢
Diluted 0.2t 0.0C 0.3t 0.7z 0.07 0.2: 0.87
Weighted

average

shares

outstandin

Basic 41,92( 41,50¢ 41,43¢ 41,43 41,43 41,38( 41,39:
Diluted 42,48 41,50¢ 41,49« 41,637 41,637 41,64 41,64
Dividends

per

common

share $ — $ — 3 — $ 08 $ 08 $ 08C $ 0.8C
Operating

Data:

Number of

stores:

Beginning ol

period 857 842 81C 762 79t 732 732

Openec



during periot

Closed
during
period

Open at end
of period

Comparable
store sales
increase(1
(decrease

Average sale
per store(2
4)

Inventory
turnover(3)

26 35 48 63 27 35 71
(37) (20) (16) (19 12 ®) 8
852 857 84z 81C 81C 762 79t
2.2%  (125% (7.0% (5.6O%  (25%  (7.9% (7.9%
972 $ 93¢ $ 1,07¢ $ 1,17¢ $ 512 $ 532 $  1,19¢
2. 2.1 2. 2.2 2.1 2.3 2.2
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As of June 30, As of December 31,
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Balance Shee

Data:

Working capita $174,85! $163,71! $168,13( $165,37. $153,42¢ $161,09! $152,64¢
Inventories 239,19 223,62¢ 240,99t 288,79. 241,66( 242,67: 230,63¢
Total asset 350,53t 319,24 341,77¢ 394,32. 352,307 393,13: 379,92
Total debt,

including

current

portion — — 8,50( 56,50( 21,00( — —
Total

stockholders

equity 247,89 235,350 232,91. 215,44( 214,00¢ 243,87° 235,36

(1) Stores are included in the same store sales cttulat the beginning of the quarter following #reniversary date of tl
store opening. A store that relocates within threesgeographic market or modifies its availableirstzace is still
considered the same store for purposes of this atatipn. The number of days our stores are openfluetuate from
period to period.

(2)  Average sales per store is the sum of the avemlgs per store for each quarter.

) Inventory turnover is the ratio of cost of salesit@rage inventory. Average inventory is calculdigdaking the averag
of the previous year-end and quarter-end invertorgls throughout the year.

(4) A significant portion of our revenues and net eagriare realized during the period from Octobesigh December
while the increase in merchandise purchases irapagipn for this holiday selling season occursriopmonths.

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis ofifrancial Condition and Results of Operation

The following discussion and analysis should beli@aconjunction with "Selected Financial Data" aodr consolidated financial
statements and related notes thereto included élsenin this Form 10-K.

Overview

. We sell upscale, name brand home furnishings, hearss, gifts and related items significantly beletail prices charged by
department stores, specialty and catalogue retaile852 stores throughout 43 states. We havecuargvent-based selling
strategy that creates a sense of urgency and mitefor our customer base.

. Our store base decreased by 0.6% in fiscal 201@rew approximately 2% and 4% over the fiscal gearded June 30, 2009,
and 2008, respectively, and 4% over the six moatitded June 30, 2007, and approximately 9% to 10%eze for each of the
prior two calendar years. During fiscal 2010, waueed our store base by five stores. During treafigears ended June 30,
2009, and 2008, we increased our store base byaf b6 and 32 stores, respectively. During thensonths ended June 30,
2007, we increased our store base by a net ofot&sstompared to 30 stores during the same pefipd0®.

. In December of 2008, we entered into a new crefi#@ment providing for an asset-based, five yeanips secured revolving
credit facility. The agreement provides for, amatiger things: a maturity date of December 201 &valving credit
commitment of $150.0 million, which was increasedanuary of 2009 to $180.0 million; new applicatdenmitment fees and
interest rates; and a requirement that the prihaipeunt and outstanding letters of credit of thestanding loans may not
exceed $45 million for 30 consecutive days durlmgperiod from December 28 to January 31 (the dieam limit). On
January 29, 2010, we entered into a second amendomtre Revolving Credit Facility to increase tean down limit from
$45.0 million to $65.0 million. During the fiscaksr ended June 30, 2009, we utilized operating tastto pay down the
balance of our Revolving Credit Facility. As a resthere was no balance outstanding on our rexgleredit facility at both
June 30, 2010, and 2009.
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. The home furnishings and housewares related iridssdiave been negatively impacted by mamronomic pressures that afi
consumer spending, increased supply and compe#isomell as a highly competitive and promotionaliemment. Beginning
with the quarter ended September 30, 2004, uriftharter ended September 30, 2009, we postedadiveenegative
comparable store sales. During that time, howevergontinued to generate positive operating incantkcash flow on an
annual basis. We have experienced positive com[gastdre sales since the quarter ended Septemp2039; however, we
have no assurance that those positive trends avilirue.

. The retail home furnishings and housewares indesstrave been negatively impacted by increased ddgimapevithin an
already highly competitive promotional environmemtrend we believe is likely to continue in thenterm and potentially
longer. As a closeout retailer of home furnishiagd housewares, we currently compete against asgiggoup of retailers,
including department and discount stores, specaaity e-commerce retailers and mass merchants, weitlamong other
products, home furnishing and houseware productiasiand often identical to those we sell. We asmpete in particular
markets with a substantial number of retailers #ip&tcialize in one or more types of home furniskEing houseware products
that we sell. Many of these competitors have sultistity greater financial resources than we do. Gampetitors' greater
financial resources allow them to initiate and aimsaggressive price competition, initiate broatderketing campaigns that
reach a larger customer base, fund ongoing promaitievents and communicate more frequently witlstayg and potential
customers.

. In response to increased competition in the rétaihe furnishings and housewares industries, we inapemented various
strategic initiatives that we believe will offséetimpact of this trend including, but not limitexd striving to provide a
merchandise assortment that evolves and adapts tthainging needs and preferences of our custceser bontinuing to
review the individual contributions of the existiatpre base and making decisions about the fufurelividual store locations
including whether to close or relocate them, segekinimprove overall supply chain efficiency incing reviewing operational
practices such as freight costs, vendor paymemistedistribution processes and increasing inverttarys, and striving to
optimize our marketing plan by maximizing traffiacreasing comparable store sales and expandingutihent customer base,
while also increasing cost efficiency. We are alsiving to optimize our purchasing of inventoryldest match customer
demand.

. Our ability to continuously attract buying opporitigs for closeout merchandise and to anticipatesamer demand as close
merchandise becomes available represents an untgitaour business. By their nature, specificselout merchandise items
are generally only available from manufacturergemdors on a non-recurring basis. As a result, evaal have long-term
contracts with our vendors for supply, pricing ocess to products, but make individual purchasesibes, which are often for
large quantities. Although we have many sources@fchandise and do not foresee any shortage edaldsnerchandise in tl
near future, we cannot assure that manufacturersrators will continue to make desirable closeoetahandise available to
us in quantities or on terms acceptable to usatrdhr buyers will continue to identify and takevantage of appropriate buyi
opportunities.

. The stability of our earnings is also heavily imficed by macroeconomic factors. As the economydwgs or worsens our
business is often similarly impacted. Macroeconofaétors, such as the current conditions in the datd housing markets,
have impacted and will continue to impact our besaby potentially decreasing the disposable inawinoeir potential
consumers. The decline in consumer confidencedeha also had a negative impact on consumerisyalit willingness to
spend discretionary income. At this time, we vibwe t
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direction of the economy to be uncertain, whichsdoet allow us a high degree of visibility or cantg in predicting our
earnings.

. In order to expand our store base for both newestand relocations, we are negotiating for upgraited. We also intend to
work with select high producing stores to increthseselling square footage. We plan to allow ledsexpire stores to close
where the store is unprofitable and alternativations are not available at acceptable lease rates.

. On April 30, 2007, our Board of Directors approwedhange in our fiscal year end from December Jlte 30, effective
June 30, 2007. The six-month results being repdiyeas relate to the transitional six-month fisgatiod ended June 30, 2007.
For discussion purposes, we are comparing theetlifiitancial statements for the year ended Jun2C®, and 2008, with tt
unaudited financial statements of the year endad 30, 2007, and the financial statements for ithensnths ended June 30,
2007 with the unaudited financial statements fergix months ended June 30, 2006. Due to the salityasf our business
including a significant portion of sales and eagsithat take place in the quarter ended Decemheroddparisons of the six
months ended June 30, 2007 to the fiscal year ehuleel 30, 2009, or 2008, or the calendar year eDdedmber 31, 2006
would not be meaningful.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management's Discussion and Analysis igthagpon our consolidated financial statements, vhve been prepared in accordance
accounting principles generally accepted in thetdthStates. The preparation of these financiadistahts requires us to make estimates and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of tedssets, liabilities, sales and expenses, aaterktisclosure of contingent assets
liabilities. On a recurring basis, we evaluate significant estimates which are based on histosgakrience and on various other
assumptions that we believe are reasonable undeirtumstances. Actual results may differ fronsthestimates under different assumpt
or conditions.

We believe the following critical accourgipolicies affect our more significant judgmentsl @stimates used in the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements.

Inventory —Our inventories are stated at the lower of cosharket using the retail inventory method for storeentory and the specil
identification method for warehouse inventory. Amtauare removed from inventory based on the rgte@intory method which applies a
cost-to-retail ratio to our various retail dedunoScsuch as sales, markdowns and shrink, to arriwaracost of sales. Buying, distribution,
freight and certain other costs are capitalizegaasof inventory and are expensed as cost of saléise related inventory is sold. The retail
inventory method, which is used by a number ofamampetitors, involves management estimates withreetp items such as markdowns and
inventory. Such estimates may significantly imphet ending inventory valuation at cost as wellhesagmount of gross margin recognized.

We capitalize into inventory all merchard@osts and certain costs incurred to purchasibdite and deliver merchandise to our stores
in order to more accurately match the cost of mamdise with the timing of its sale. These costdratided in cost of sales when the
merchandise is sold. Other cost of sales compoiecitsle merchandise markdowns, shrink and damaggsh are expensed as they are
incurred.

We conduct full physical inventories atstthres at June 30 and December 31 to measuretmsobh hand and make appropriate
adjustments to our financial statements. Duringogsrfor which physical observations do not ocewe,utilize an estimate for recording
shrinkage reserves based on our historical expegirom the results of our physical inventoriesisTéstimate may require a favorable or
unfavorable adjustment to actual results to therexhat our subsequent actual physical
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inventories yield a different result. Thus, thefeliénce between actual and estimated amounts nuag ¢actuations in the quarters ending in
March and September, but the difference is nottfan the quarters ending in December and JuineeSve conduct physical inventory
counts twice a year, the subjective nature of buink percentage is reduced and our exposure tagkef a significant error is minimized.
addition, we have loss-prevention programs anccigdlithat we believe minimize shrinkage. Althougtbeintory shrinkage rates have not
fluctuated significantly in recent years, if thewad rates were to differ from our estimates, therisions to the inventory shrinkage expense
could be required.

Inventory is the largest asset on our l@asheet and represented approximately 68%, 7086/ b, of total assets at June 30, 2010,
2009, and 2008, respectively. Inventory increasééo/or $15.6 million from June 30, 2009 to JuneZ1L0, primarily due to increased
purchases of 8.7% in fiscal 2010, in responsedmeasing customer demand. Inventory decreased @ 2%7.4 million from June 30, 2008
June 30, 2009, primarily due to a decrease in @seh of 5.2% in 2009 caused primarily by decreagstbmer demand. On a per store basis,
inventory increased 7.6% from June 30, 2009 to 3M&010 and decreased 8.8% from June 30, 200&® 30, 2009.

Markdowns—We have used markdowns to promote the effectidetiamely sale of merchandise that allows us to testly provide
fresher merchandise to our customers. We alsaeaititiarkdowns coupled with promotional events tealtiaffic and stimulate sales during
non-sales event periods. Markdowns may be tempompgrmanent. Temporary markdowns are for a dasigihperiod of time with
markdowns recorded based on quantities sold dtnegeriod. Permanent markdowns may vary througtheutjuarter or year in timing with
higher markdowns traditionally recorded in the dgei@ ended June 30 and December 31 due primardgasonal merchandise.

Permanent markdowns are charged to casile$ immediately based on the total quantitiekamd in the stores. We review all
inventory during each quarter on a continual bsensure all necessary pricing actions are takewé¢quately value our inventory at the
lower of cost or market through the retail invegtorethod. These actions which involve actual onpéal permanent markdowns are
considered by management to be the appropriategticstimulate demand for the merchandise. Intiaddio regularly reviewing inventory
levels to identify slow-moving merchandise, managetalso considers current and anticipated denwarstomer preferences, age of
merchandise and seasonal trends in determiningdoariks. Our markdowns, as a percentage of totad saéve generally been consistent
from year to year. Beginning with the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2008, we implemented a strategy te olosely monitor and control our
markdowns of inventory to avoid marking down itetingt continued to sell through at reasonable ratesbelieve this strategy contributec
overall margin by focusing our markdowns more oreirtory that was truly slow moving and less onlibsis of age in inventory alone.
Changes in markdowns from period-to-period areutised as a part of our Results of Operations aedigtow. Actual required permanent
markdowns could differ materially from managemeintigal estimates based on future customer deneeiredtonomic conditions. The effect
of a 1.0% markdown in the value of our inventoryamne 30, 2010 would result in a decline in graséitpand diluted earnings per share for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 of $2.4 millind $0.03, respectively.

Insurance and Self-Insurance ReservesWe use a combination of insurance and self-ina@gtans to provide for the potential
liabilities associated with workers' compensatigeneral liability, property insurance, director afficers' liability insurance, vehicle liability
and employee health care benefits. Our stop lossslper claim are $500,000 for workers' compengatb250,000 for general liability, and
$150,000 for medical. Liabilities associated wlib tisks that are retained by us are estimatguiiity by historical claims experience, seve
factors and the use of loss development factors.ifi$urance liabilities we record are primarilyliginced by changes in payroll expense,
sales, number of vehicles, and the frequency awgtisg of claims; and include a reserve for claimsurred but not yet reported. Our self-
insurance reserves for workers' compensation, geliahility and
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medical were $9.1 million, $2.2 million, and $1.3limn at June 30, 2010, respectively. ExpensesHerforegoing items during the fiscal y
ended June 30, 2010 were $3.9 million, $3.3 milaod $8.5 million, respectively. Our self-insurameserves for workers' compensation,
general liability and medical were $9.1 million,.&illion, and $1.1 million at June 30, 2009, edpvely. Expenses for the foregoing items
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 wer2 $dlion, $3.0 million and $7.9 million, respeatly. At June 30, 2008, our self-insurance
reserves for workers' compensation, general lighaind medical were $9.4 million, $1.7 million, adtl.0 million, respectively. Expenses for
the foregoing items during the fiscal year endete 380, 2008 were $3.1 million, $4.3 million andillion, respectively. Our estimated
reserves may be materially different from our fatactual claim costs, and, in the future, if wealode an adjustment to our reserves is
required, the liability will then be adjusted aatiogly in the period that determination is madeefEhwere no material changes in the
estimates or assumptions used to determine seiféinse liabilities during the periods presented.rédtmgnize insurance expenses based on
the date of an occurrence of a loss including thiead and estimated ultimate costs of our claimain® are paid from our reserves and our
current period insurance expense is adjusted @diffierence in prior period recorded reservesaaidal payments as a change in estimate.
Current period insurance expenses also includartfatization of our premiums paid to our insuracagiers.

Impairment of long-lived assets—Long-lived assets, such as buildings, equipmemhiture and fixtures, and leasehold improvements,
are reviewed for impairment at least annually ahe@mever an event or change in circumstances irdi¢hat their carrying values may not
recoverable. If the carrying value exceeds the stithe expected undiscounted cash flows, the aasetsonsidered impaired. For store-level
long-lived assets, expected cash flows are estiarizeed on the historical cashflows generated égtibre and are adjusted based on
management's estimates of expected future refmlisirment is measured as the amount by whichdhg/iag value of the asset exceeds the
fair value of the asset. Fair value is determingdjioted market values, discounted cash flowstermal appraisals, as applicable.
Impairment, if any, is recorded in the period inie¥hthe impairment occurred. We have not recordgdnaaterial impairment charges in
fiscal 2010, 2009, or 2008. As the projection dfife cash flows requires the use of managemeugijent and estimates, actual results may
differ from our estimates. It is possible that ditdial charges for asset impairments may be recoirdée future.

Stock-based compensation-The Compensation Committee of our Board of Directond, through express consent of the
Compensation Committee, our CEO, are authorizeplant stock options and restricted stock award® fime to time to eligible employees
and directors. Those awards may be service or meaioce based. We grant options with exercise pegesl to the market price of our
common stock on the date of the option grant asrdehed in accordance with the terms of the appleeplan. The majority of the options
granted prior to June 30, 2008 vested daily oveoge of four to five years and expire ten yeacsrfithe date of grant. Options granted after
June 30, 2008, typically vest over periods of anthtee years with equal portions of the grantirgstn an annual basis and expire ten years
from the date of grant. In accordance with U.S.egally accepted accounting principles, we recogo@apensation expense at an amount
equal to the fair value of share-based paymentstenaunder compensation arrangements. We caldhlat@ir value of stock options using
the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Determinihg fair value of share-based awards at the glatetrequires judgment in developing
assumptions, which involve a number of variabldwesE variables include, but are not limited to,ekgected stock price volatility over the
term of the awards, the expected dividend yieldexygbcted stock option exercise behavior. In amdjitive also use judgment in estimating
the number of share-based awards that are expiectexforfeited.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for the ipels indicated, selected statement of operatiotes @apressed as a percentage of net sales, as
well as the number of stores open at the end df padod.

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30,
2010 2009 2008

Net sales 100.% 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of sale: 62.1 63.1 63.5

Gross profit 37.¢ 36.€ 36.t
Selling, general and administrativ

expense: 35.t 36.€ 33.€

Operating incom: 2.4 0.3 2.8
Net interest and other exper (0.9 (0.3 0.3
Income tax expense (benel 0.7 0.0 0.¢
Net income (loss 1.3 0.0 1.€
Number of stores open at end

period 852 857 842

Selling, general and administrative expserege comprised of wages and benefits, rent angpaccy costs, depreciation, advertising,
store operating expenses and corporate office.dost®ases or decreases in dollar amounts of #agsenses are attributable to increases or
decreases in the number of stores and increaskscmrases in variable expenses due to new ste® gralwth and leveraging or deleveraging
of fixed costs due to increases or declines inssalariable expenses include payroll and relaterbfis, advertising expense and other
expenses such as credit card fees.

Year Ended June 30, 2010 Compared to Year Ended Jer80, 2009

Net sales increased $26.6 million or 3.8%8&28.3 million in fiscal 2010 from $801.7 milliam fiscal 2009, primarily due to increased
sales from comparable stores (stores open atdeasgear) of 2.2%. The increase in comparable s@les was comprised of comparable ¢
transactions increasing 3.4% offset by a declinthéncomparable store average ticket of 1.2%. @erage annual sales per store increas¢
$32,000 or 3.4% to $972,000 in fiscal 2010. Comiplaratore sales and sales per store increasedrpyimhae to higher traffic levels offset by
a slightly lower average ticket. Management beleareerage tickets were lower due to the lower digamary income availability of our
customers resulting from the impact of the recessioluding unemployment, reduced consumer confideand the state of the U.S. housing
and credit markets. Traffic levels improved by 5.ir¢the fiscal fourth quarter of 2010, versus tisedl fourth quarter of 2009, on a
comparable store basis.

Gross profit increased $17.9 million or%.€ $314.0 million in fiscal 2010 compared to $29illion in fiscal 2009, of which,
$10.0 million of the gross profit increase was diiyeattributable to an increase in our net salesienprovements in our gross profit
percentage. Our gross profit percentage increas8d.9% in 2010 from 36.9% in 2009. This 1.0% iasein our gross profit percentage was
attributable to a decrease in our markdowns as@ptage of sales of 0.3% combined with decreals@é% in each of our cost of product,
and shrink, respectively. Additionally, our grosangin percentage improved another 0.2% due to iwgardeveraging of our distribution
center costs from our increased sales volume.

Selling, general and administrative expsngereased $0.1 million or 0.1% to $293.8 milliorfiscal 2010, from $293.7 million in the
prior year. The increase was primarily attributabl@ $3.0 million increase in employee incentivalises due to the improvement in our
business in fiscal 2010, combined with a $1.0 wiillincrease in legal expenses related to ongdiggtion. These increases were offset by a
decrease of $3.7 million in advertising. As a patage of sales, selling,
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general and administrative expenses decreasedtd.3%5% in 2010 from 36.6% in 2009. The decream¥dentage is primarily due to
improved expense leveraging given our positive canaiple store sales for the year. These expensesaged on an average annual per store
basis by 0.1% in 2010.

Net interest and other expense increasedlrfillion to $3.5 million in 2010, compared to $2nillion in 2009. This increase was
primarily attributable to an increase in other enges due to an increase in losses on disposatsefsaof $0.8 million.

Income tax expense increased to $5.9 millio2010 versus a benefit of less than $0.1 mmilll2009. The increase was due to increasec
profitability. Our effective tax rate decreasedstly to 35.5% in fiscal 2010 versus 36.2% in fis2@09.

Year Ended June 30, 2009 Compared to Year Ended Jer80, 2008

Net sales decreased $83.6 million or 9.d%301.7 million in fiscal 2009 from $885.3 milliom fiscal 2008, of which, sales from non-
comparable new stores (stores open less than amgigereased $24.8 million which was offset by2eb% decrease in comparable store ¢
from 2008, comprised of comparable store transastitecreasing 6.4% and the comparable store aviéckgedecreasing 6.1%. Our average
annual sales per store decreased by $140,000 @01®.$0.9 million in 2009. Comparable store saled sales per store decreased primarily
due to lower traffic levels and a lower averagkedic Management believes traffic levels and avetiagets were lower due to the lower
discretionary income availability of our customegsulting from the impact of the recession andsthg of the U.S. housing and credit
markets. Traffic levels did slightly improve by @6lin the fourth quarter of 2009 on a comparablesstasis.

Gross profit decreased $26.6 million 0€8.@ $296.1 million in fiscal 2009 compared to $32&illion in fiscal 2008, of which,
$30.8 million of the gross profit decrease wasdlyeattributable to a decrease in our net salfsebby improvements in our gross profit
percentage. Our gross profit percentage increas8d.9% in 2009 from 36.5% in 2008. This 0.4% iaseein our gross profit percentage was
primarily attributable to a 0.6% decrease in ourkdawns as a percentage of sales due to our syregegore closely match markdowns to
items that are slow moving. Additionally, our cosfroduct and freight also decreased by 0.1% esdatarily due to decreases in fuel pri
compared to those for the fiscal year ended Jun2@IB. These decreases were partially offset@y% increase in our distribution costs as
a percentage of sales caused mainly by the impatrdixed distribution costs being allocated oadower sales volume.

Selling, general and administrative expsriderreased $4.2 million or 1.4% to $293.7 miliim2009 from $297.9 million in the prior
year. The decrease was primarily attributable $8.2 million decrease in advertising, primarilytéhevision and radio, and a $1.6 milli
decrease in wages as we reduced staff to propetighntustomer traffic. Bank charges and check esggealso decreased by $1.4 million
result of lower transaction volumes while geneiaility insurance costs decreased $1.3 milliomgriily as a result of lower traffic. Repairs
and maintenance and other purchased service expdeseased by $1.3 million as a result of costasoment efforts. These decreases were
partially offset by an increase of $5.1 millionremt primarily as a result of our increase in thenber of stores. As a percentage of sales thes
expenses increased 3.0% to 36.6% in 2009 from 3$162608. The increased percentage is primarilytdueduced expense leveraging gi
our negative comparable store sales for the ydarsd expenses decreased on an average annuarpdragtis by 4.9% in 2009.

Net interest and other expense decreas@dh$illion to $2.5 million in 2009 compared to $2rillion in 2008. This decrease was
attributable to $1.2 million less net interest exgdue to lower borrowing levels throughout fi2@09 versus borrowing levels in fiscal
2008. Offsetting this decrease was a decreasdar ostcome of $0.8 million from fiscal year 2009wés fiscal 2008.
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Income tax expense decreased $7.7 milbankenefit of $25 thousand versus an expense.6friillion in 2008 due to decreased
profitability. Our effective tax rate increased3®.2% in fiscal 2009 versus 34.5% in fiscal 200@arily due to an increase of state and local
income tax rates of jurisdictions in which we opera

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We have funded our operations with casivdlgenerated from operating activities and borrga&iander our revolving credit facility.

Our cash flows will continue to be utilized for tbhperation of our business and the use of any exzash will be determined by the Board of
Directors. On February 1, 2008, our Board of Dimestvoted to terminate the declaration of our aistdend. Our borrowings have
historically peaked in the quarter ended Septer8bers we build inventory levels prior to the hojidzlling season. Given the seasonality of
our business, the amount of borrowings under owlveng credit facility may fluctuate materially gending on various factors, including the
time of year, our needs and the opportunity to &equerchandise inventory. We have no off-balaf@esarrangements or transactions with
unconsolidated, limited purpose or variable inteegsities, nor do we have material transactionsoonmitments involving related persons or
entities.

Net cash flows provided by operating atitegi for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010, 2888 2008, were $32.1 million,
$32.2 million and $59.1 million, respectively. Rbe fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, cash proviglegperating activities was primarily due
to net income of $10.7 million combined with anrigase in accounts payable of $12.4 million anddjmsément for depreciation expense of
$15.6 million. These sources of cash flow from egiens were offset primarily by an increase in meey of $15.7 million. The increases in
accounts payable and inventory were due to inctepsechases of inventory to meet customer demand.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 200¢h paovided by operating activities was primaribiedo a decrease in inventory of
$17.4 million and an adjustment of net loss forréegtion of $16.8 million. The decrease in inventwas due to decreased purchases of
inventory to better match customer demand. Fofigleal year ended June 30, 2008, cash providedpbyating activities was primarily due to
a decrease in inventory of $47.6 million offseteébgiecrease in accounts payable of $17.4 milliongaieith net income of $14.5 million,
adjusted for depreciation expense of $17.5 millitime decreases in inventory and accounts payable due to decreased purchases of new
inventory to better match customer demand. A sicgnift portion of our revenues and net earningseatized during the period from October
through December while an increase in merchandisehpses in preparation for this holiday sellingsea occurs in prior months. Cash and
cash equivalents as of June 30, 2010, 2009, ang, 289e $23.5 million, $5.8 million, and $8.6 nulfi, respectively. There has been no
material change in our payment policy to vendors.

Net cash used in investing activities was tb capital expenditures of $17.4, $12.5 milliand $11.6 million, respectively, for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008. Duaicty\ear, capital expenditures were primarily fdoimation systems improvements, n
store openings, various distribution center equipinaed improvements, and corporate office equipraadtimprovements. In fiscal 2011, we
expect to spend approximately $17.0 million foritalexpenditures, primarily for fixtures for newdexisting stores, distribution center
equipment and improvements, and systems upgradeisngmovements. Capital expenditures will be finsthevith funds generated from
operations and borrowings under our revolving drizdiility.

Net cash provided by financing activitiés8.1 million for the fiscal year ended June 301@ was primarily due to a change in cash
overdraft of $3.4 million and lower borrowings unaeir revolving credit facility. Net cash used inancing activities of $22.6 million for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 was primarily duee¢hange in cash overdraft of $9.7 million corediwith net payments on our revolving
credit facility of $8.5 million. Net cash used indncing activities of $49.2 million for the
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fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, was due primgrihet payments on our then-existing revolving ttrietility of $48.0 million.

On February 1, 2008, our Board of Directarted to terminate the declaration of an annusthcividend. The Board of Directors
indicated that it will consider the full range dfeanatives with regard to the use of any excesh @law in the future.

On December 15, 2008, we entered into acredit agreement providing for an asset-based;year senior secured revolving credit
facility (the "Revolving Credit Facility") in theraount of up to $150.0 million which matures on Daber 15, 2013. On January 28, 2009
entered into an amendment to increase the amouhéaévolver from $150.0 million to $180.0 milliofhe revolving credit facility may be
increased by up to an additional $70.0 million, twoéxceed an aggregate total commitment of $2&@l®n. Our indebtedness under the
credit facility is secured by a lien on substaitiall of our assets. The revolving credit facildgntained, among other things, a "clean down"
provision requirement that the sum of the aggrepateipal amount of the outstanding loans and awdrletters of credit may not exceed
$45.0 million for 30 consecutive days during theigu: from December 28 through January 31. On Jan2@yr2010, we entered into a second
amendment to the Revolving Credit Facility to irage the clean down limit to $65.0 million. The Rlgirgy Credit Facility contains certain
restrictive covenants, which, affect, among otheus,ability to incur liens or incur additional iebtedness, sell assets or merge or consolidats
with any other entity. Unless borrowings and lettef credit exceed 82.5% of the maximum amountfiala under the revolving credit
facility or an event of default exists, the Compames not have to comply with any financial covesaBhould such an event occur, the
Company is required to comply with a consolidaigzdd charge coverage ratio of 1:1.

At June 30, 2010, we had no amounts oulstgrunder the Revolving Credit Facility, $10.1 lioih of outstanding letters of credit and
availability of $103.3 million under the revolvimmgedit facility. Letters of credit under the revinlg credit facility are primarily for self
insurance purposes. We incur commitment fees a6 @p75% on the unused portion of the revolvinglitriacility. Any borrowing under the
revolving credit facility incurs interest at LIBO&t the prime rate, depending on the type of bomgwplus an applicable margin. These rates
are increased or reduced as our average dailyadileif changes. Interest expenses of $2.9 milfanfiscal 2010 were due primarily to
commitment fees of $1.3 million and the amortizata$ financing fees of $1.2 million.

As of June 30, 2010, we were in complianith all required covenants.

We anticipate that our net cash flows frgperations and borrowings under our revolving drizdiility will be sufficient to fund our
working capital needs, planned capital expendituaad interest payments for the next twelve months.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We had no off-balance sheet arrangement$ &une 30, 2010.
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Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contatbbligations at June 30, 2010 and the effeath sbligations are expected to have on our
liquidity and cash flow in future periods (in theaunsls):

Payments Due by Period
1 Year or More than
Contractual Obligations Total Less 2 -3 Years 4 -5 Years 5 Years

Non-cancelable operating leas $ 179,07¢ $ 61,34: $ 85,78¢ $ 28,89F $§ 3,05/
Leased maintenance, insurance &

taxes on operating leas 16,26 5,571 7,78¢ 2,62 27¢
Commitment Fees on Revolving

Credit Facility 5,47¢ 1,56¢ 3,12¢ 782 —
Total $ 200,81 $ 68,47¢ $ 96,70¢ $ 32,30 $ 3,33

We do not consider merchandise purchaseretd be contractual obligations due to designed@dellation dates on the face of the
purchase order. Contractually required paymentsi@intenance, insurance and taxes on our leaseénties are estimated above as a
percentage of rent based on historical trends.&'aesunts can vary based on multiple factors inetuhflation, macroeconomic conditior
various local tax rates and appraised values ofental properties. Commitment fees on our Revgh@nedit Facility is calculated based on
contractual commitment fees and standby letteredit fees assuming our current balances of zetth@facility and letters of credit totaling
$10.1 million. It is likely we will incur additiorlanterest expense than that calculated above asayeborrow amounts, from time to time,
under our revolving credit facility.

Quarterly Results and Seasonality

The following tables set forth some of quarterly financial data for the eight quarterseshdune 30, 2010. The quarterly information is
unaudited but has been prepared on the same Isabis audited financial statements included elsesvimethis Form 1(K. We believe that ¢
necessary adjustments (consisting only of norn@lrring adjustments) have been included to presdnty the unaudited quarterly results
when read in conjunction with our consolidated ficial statements and related notes included elsewhehis Form 10-K. The results of
operations for any quarter are not necessarilycatdie of the results for any future period. (Indkands, except for per share data and
comparable store sales.)

Quarters Ended

Sept. 30, Dec. 31, March 31, June 30,
2009 2009 2010 2010

Netsales $ 165,867 $ 289,61! $ 172,00 $ 200,78:
Gross profi 63,37¢ 109,46: 64,56( 76,59:
Operating

income

(loss) (6,939 30,16¢ (6,254 3,16¢
Net income

(loss) (4,667) 18,45( (4,33¢) 1,29¢
Basic

earnings

(loss) pe

share (0.11) 0.42 (0.10) 0.0z
Diluted

earnings

(loss) pe

share (0.17) 0.4z (0.10 0.0z
Comparabl

store

sales

increase

(decreas (5.9% 5.1% 1.€% 6.C%
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Quarters Ended

Sept. 30, Dec. 31, March 31, June 30,
2008 2008 2009 2009

Netsales $ 173,40 $ 272,65( $ 167,000 $ 188,67(
Gross profi 64,15¢ 100,89! 60,97¢ 70,10¢
Operating

income

(loss) (6,759 20,58( (9,38¢) (2,007)
Net income

(loss) (4,297) 12,71: (6,82¢) (1,629
Basic

earnings

(loss) pe

share (0.120 0.31 (0.1¢) (0.09
Diluted

earnings

(loss) pe

share (0.10) 0.31 (0.1¢) (0.09)
Comparabl

store

sales

decreas (17.9% (14.9% (9.5% (6.6)%

Our quarterly results of operations maytilate based upon such factors as the numberraindjtof store openings, the amount of net
sales contributed by new and existing stores, tixeofrmerchandise sold, pricing, store closingsedocations, competitive factors and gen
economic and weather-related conditions. The tinsihgales events could impact the weighting ofshktween quarters. We expect to
continue to experience seasonal fluctuations irboginess, with a significant percentage of oursaéts and operating income being
generated in the quarter ending December 31, whathdes the holiday selling season.

Inflation

In our opinion, the overall effect of intilan has not had a material effect on our resdltsperations in any of the fiscal years of 2010,
2009, or 2008. We cannot assure that inflation moll materially affect our results of operationsha future.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2008, the Financial Accounting 8tads Board ("FASB") issued FASB ASC 260-10-45rtferly Emerging Issues Task Force
03-6-1) "Determining Whether Instruments Grante@lare-Based Payment Transactions are Particip@#ngrities.” ASC 260-10-45
addresses whether instruments granted in share-pagenent transactions are participating securigs to vesting, and therefore, need to
be included in the earnings allocation in compugagnings per share (EPS) under the two class mhekecribed in paragraphs 60 and 61 of
FASB Statement No. 128, "Earnings per Share." ABE I0-45 is effective for financial statements exsdor fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2008 and interim periods within thasars. The Company adopted the provisions of ASE1B45 effective July 1, 2009 wi
no material impact to the financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 105-af(érly SFAS No. 168), "Accounting Standards Cadiion and the Hierarchy of
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles." The FAS&ounting Standards Codification ("the Codificatl) has become the source of
authoritative accounting principles recognized iy EASB to be applied by non-governmental entitiegke preparation of financial
statements in accordance with GAAP. All existingamting standard documents are superseded byatiidation and any accounting
literature not included in the Codification will hloe authoritative. However, rules and interpret@eases of the SEC issued under the
authority of federal securities laws will continteebe the source of authoritative generally acabpteeounting principles for SEC registrants.
Effective September 30, 2009, all references mad&@AAP in our consolidated financial statementdude the new Codification numbering
system along with original references. The Codifaradoes not change or alter existing GAAP andrdfore, will not have an impact on our
financial position, results of operations or casiws.

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting 8tads Board ("FASB") issued ASC 1@enerally Accepted Accounting PrinciplésSC 105
established the Codification as the source of aiititve accounting principles recognized by theSBAto be applied by non-governmental
entities in the
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preparation of financial statements in conformitjhvgenerally accepted accounting principles. Rales interpretive releases of the SEC
under authority of federal securities laws are afsarces of authoritative guidance for SEC regidsraAll guidance contained in the
Codification carries an equal level of authoritihheTU.S. GAAP hierarchy has been modified to inclivde levels of GAAP: authoritative and
nonauthoritative. This statement is effective fonhcial statements issued for interim and annedbgds ended after September 15, 2009. We
have included references to authoritative accogrtiarature in accordance with the Codificatiohefe are no other changes to the conte
the Company's consolidated financial statemenssrasult of the adoption.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk

We are exposed to various market riskdudiog changes in foreign currency exchange ratelsrsterest rates. Market risk is the
potential loss arising from adverse changes in etgskices and rates, such as foreign currency exgghand interest rates. Based on our
market risk sensitive instruments outstanding aluog 30, 2010, as described below, we have detednihat there was no material market
risk exposure to our consolidated financial positieesults of operations or cash flows as of swath.dVe do not enter into derivatives or
other financial instruments for trading or speduapurposes.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rates. We enter into foreign currency forward contsaetth major financial institutions which
participate on our Revolving Credit Facility, to mage and reduce the impact of changes in foreigercy exchange rates on contractual
merchandise purchases with certain internationatioes, primarily in Euros. During the fiscal yeaded June 30, 2010, the only transactions
we hedged were for inventory purchase orders pladtdforeign vendors for which the purchase orlgd to be settled in the vendor's
foreign currency. The periods for the forward fgreexchange contracts correspond to the periotteediedged transactions. Gains and Ic
on forward foreign exchange contracts are refleatéde statement of operations and were immattgiak as a whole in the fiscal year en
June 30, 2010.

The estimated fair value of foreign curienontracts represents the amount required to @nteoffsetting contracts with similar
remaining maturities based on quoted market prisedune 30, 2010, the difference between thevigue of all outstanding contracts and
face amount of such contracts was immaterial. §ddluctuation in exchange rates for these curesncould have a material effect on their
fair value; however, because we only use thesedahfioreign currency contracts to hedge future ey purchases at a fixed price in the
vendor's foreign currency at the time the purcloader is made and such hedging activities have lmsraterial, any fluctuations in the
exchange rate should not materially affect us.

You can find more information about the@etting policies for our forward foreign currenayntracts and our financial instruments in
Note 1 of the notes to our consolidated finandiaiesnents included elsewhere in this Forr-K.

Interest Rates. We had no outstanding debt as of June 30, 2812009. We had outstanding debt in the amouB8d million at
June 30, 2008. We use our Revolving Credit Fadititfund our operations as needed. We are expos&thncial market risk due to
fluctuating interest rates on our revolving linecoédit. However, if a 0.5% increase in rate hacioed during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2010, this increase would not have resulted imarease in interest expense as we had no amoustarmmding under the revolving credit
facility during that time. Any borrowings under a@volver will incur interest at LIBOR or the primate depending on the term of the
borrowing plus an applicable margin. During thedisyear ended June 30, 2010, the LIBOR rates wevaagied from 3.06% to 3.31% while
the prime rate we paid was 6.0%. During the figegr ended June 30, 2009, the LIBOR rates we pied/ from 2.36% to 5.07% while the
prime rates we paid varied between 4.0% to 6.0%inguhe fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, the LIB&®R varied from 3.39%
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to 3.61% while the prime rate was 5.0%. We incuncatment fees of up to 0.75% on the unused poxfadhe Revolving Credit Facility.
This rate is reduced or increased as our leverggechanges. We do not hold any derivatives rdladenterest rate exposure for any of our
debt facilities. Interest expense of $2.9 million fiscal 2010 was due primarily to commitment fe€$1.3 million and the amortization of
financing fees of $1.2 million. You can find morgdrmation about our debt in Note 3 of the notesupconsolidated financial statements
included elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary &a

The following consolidated financial statrts of Tuesday Morning and its subsidiaries arpbReof Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm are included in this Form 10-K.

Page

Index Number
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEinm F-2
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 208®G09 F-3
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Ifigears ended June 30, 2010, 2009

and 200¢ F-4
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equitytferfiscal years ended June 30, 2(

2009, and 200 F-5
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for thelfigears ended June 30, 2010, 200¢

and 200¢ F-6
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements fofifoal years ended June 30, 20

2009, and 200 F-7

Iltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accotemts on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Control Procedures

Based on our management's evaluation (uétticipation of our principal executive officerdaour principal financial officer), our
principal executive officer and our principal fir@al officer have concluded that our disclosuretoma and procedures (as defined in
Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(e) under the Seesriixchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchaotp) were effective as of June 30,
2010 to ensure that information required to beldgsmd by us in this Report on Form 10-K was (1prded, processed, summarized and
reported within the time periods specified in tlee&ities Exchange Commission's rules and formg2ndccumulated and communicated to
our management, including our principal executind principal financial officers, to allow timely disions regarding required disclosure.

A control system, no matter how well coneei and operated, can provide only reasonableabsiilute, assurance that the objectives of
the control system are met. Because of inhereiitdiions in all control systems, no evaluation ofittols can provide absolute assurance that
all control issues, if any, within a company haeeib detected. Accordingly, our disclosure contaold procedures are designed to provide
reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the g our disclosure control system are met asdset forth above, our chief executive
officer and chief financial officer have concludédsed on their evaluation as of the end of thege&overed by this report, that our
disclosure controls and procedures were effectiygdvide reasonable assurance that the objectivesr disclosure control system were r
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Management's Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Tuesday Morning is respoeditil establishing and maintaining adequate intexmiatrol over financial reporting as
defined in Rule 13a-15(f) or Rule 15(d)-15(f) untlee Exchange Act. Tuesday Morning's internal adrdver financial reporting is designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding théiléleof financial reporting and the preparatiohfimancial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accountimgimies.

Because of its inherent limitations, indroontrol over financial reporting may not preventletect misstatements. Therefore, even |
systems determined to be effective can provide mdgonable assurance with respect to financisdratnt preparation and presentation.

Our management (with the participation of principal executive officer and our principaidincial officer) assessed the effectiveness of
Tuesday Morning's internal control over financiegborting as of June 30, 2010. In making this assess management used the criteria set
forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiohthe Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Calrtrintegrated Framework. Bas
on our assessment, we believe that, as of Juriz030, Tuesday Morning's internal control over ficiahreporting is effective based on those
criteria.

The Company's independent registered pablounting firm has issued an attestation repothe effectiveness of the Company's
internal control over financial reporting as of 80, 2010. That report follows on the next page.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Tuesdaliorning Corporation

We have audited Tuesday Morning Corporatioriernal control over financial reporting aslahe 30, 2010, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framédwssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organinatiaf the Treadway Commission
(the COSO criteria). Tuesday Morning Corporationanagement is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial
reporting, and for its assessment of the effecegsrof internal control over financial reportinglirded in the accompanying Management's
Annual Report on Internal Control Over FinanciapBeing. Our responsibility is to express an opindém the Company's internal control ¢
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance withstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogietr8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness etasting and evaluating the design and operatifegéfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre®& considered necessary in the circumstancefeliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over finanagigborting is a process designed to provide reddersssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal control over fic& reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financékstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and @jge reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the compangsets that could have a material effect on thenfirzd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not prevendetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Tuesday Morning Corporatioaintained, in all material respects, effectivieinal control over financial reporting as of
June 30, 2010, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Oghtdoard (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Tuesday Morningd2atien as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and thescktainsolidated statements of
operations, stockholders' equity, and cash flows#&zh of the three years in the period ended 30n2010, of Tuesday Morning Corporation
and our report dated August 31, 2010 expressedqualified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLF

Fort Worth, Texas
August 31, 201(
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal abtver financial reporting that occurred during tast fiscal quarter that have materially
affected or are reasonably likely to materiallyeaffour internal control over financial reporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information

None.

PART Il
Iltem 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpmte Governance

The information required by this Item 1G0risorporated herein by reference to the disclofawadin our definitive proxy statement to
filed with the SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A of thxchange Act in connection with Tuesday Morni2§$0 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders.

We have adopted a "Code of Ethics for Seffilcancial Officers” that establishes the ethg&tahdards to be followed by the persons
serving as principal executive officer, principaancial officer, principal accounting officer corttroller, or persons performing similar
functions. We have also adopted a "Code of Condbet'establishes the business conduct to be fetidvy all of our officers, employees ¢
members of our Board of Directors. Both are avédlam our website atww.tuesdaymorning.coonder "Investor Relations—Corporate
Governance." Any amendment or waiver to our Codéafduct will be posted on the Company's website.

There have been no changes to the procetiyrerhich stockholders may recommend candidatesuioBoard of Directors that have
occurred in the quarter ending June 30, 2010.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item 1irisorporated herein by reference to the applicdlselosure found in our definitive proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Riqun 14A of the Exchange Act in connection witheBday Morning's 2010 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficiBOwners and Management and Related Stockholder M&trs

The information required by this Item 12neorporated herein by reference to the applicdigelosure found in our definitive proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Rigun 14A of the Exchange Act in connection witheBday Morning's 2010 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides informationcatb our common stock that may be issued upon teecise of options under equity
compensation plans approved by stockholders dsedidcal year ended June 30, 2010. We do not &ilayequity compensation plans that
were not approved by our stockholders.

Number of Securities
Remaining Available for

Number of Securities Future Issuance
to be Issued Under Equity
Upon Exercise of Weighted-Average Compensation Plans
Outstanding Options, Exercise Price of (excluding securities
Warrants and Rights Outstanding Options, reflected in column (a))
Plan Category (thousands) Warrants and Rights (thousands)

(@ (b) (©
Equity Compensation Plans
Approved by Security
Holders 2,92¢ $ 11.4: 1,68
Equity Compensation Plans N
Approved by Security
Holders — — —

Total 2,92¢ $ 11.42 1,68

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Traresctions, Director Independence

The information required by this Item 13risorporated herein by reference to the applicdlselosure found in our definitive proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Rimun 14A of the Exchange Act in connection witheBday Morning's 2010 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.
Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this Item 14nesorporated herein by reference to the applicdigelosure found in our definitive proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC pursuant to Rimun 14A of the Exchange Act in connection witheBday Morning's 2010 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.
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Item 15.

(@)

PART IV

Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

The following documents are filed as part of thigri 10-K.

Q) Financial Statements:

The list of financial statements requirgdtitis Item is set forth in Item 8.

2 Financial Statement Schedules:

All financial statement schedules calleddnder Regulation S-X are not required under ¢éh&ted instructions, are not material
or are not applicable and, therefore, have beett@ndr are included in the consolidated finanstatements or notes thereto included
elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

(3)  Exhibits:

Exhibit No.

Description

3.1

3.1.2

3.1.2

3.2

10.1.1

10.1.2

10.1.5

10.2

Certificate of Incorporation of Tuesday Morningr@oration (the "Company")
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to therpany's Registration Statement on
Form S-4 (File No. 333-46017) as filed with the &#&tes and Exchange Commission
(the "Commission") on February 10, 19¢

Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Ingoration of the Company dated
March 25, 1999 (incorporated by reference to ExI8t8 to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-74365) adfilvith the Commission on

March 29, 1999

Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Ingoration of the Company dated
May 7, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhiblt 3to the Company's Form 10-Q as
filed with the Commission on May 2, 20C

Amended and Restated Byws of the Company dated December 14, 2006 (imcatpd
by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Fork & filed with the Commission on
December 20, 200¢

Tuesday Morning Corporation 1997 Long-Term Equitgdntive Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Company's RedisteStatement on Form S-4 (File
No. 33:-46017) as filed with the Commission on February19®8)t

Amendment No. 1 to the Tuesday Morning Corporali®@7 Long-Term Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi10 to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-74365) axfilvith the Commission on

March 29, 1999)

First Amendment to the Tuesday Morning Corporafi®@7 Long-Term Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi3 to the Company's Form Das
filed with the Commission on August 1, 200!

Stockholders Agreement, dated as of December 2%, 1% and among the Company,
Madison Dearborn Capital Partners Il, L.P. andetkecutives listed on Schedule |
attached thereto (incorporated by reference tolftxh0.11 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File No. 338149 as filed with the Commission
on February 10, 199¢
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Exhibit No.

Description

10.c

10.5.1

10.5.2

10.5.2

10.7

10.1C

10.11

10.12

10.1<

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.17

1999 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporagadference to Exhibit 10.12 to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (fadle333-74365) as filed with the
Commission on March 12, 1999

Tuesday Morning Corporation 2004 Long-Term Equitgdntive Plan (incorporated by
reference to Appendix B to the Company's Definiti Proxy Statement as filed with
the Commission on April 19, 2004

First Amendment to the Tuesday Morning Corporaf604 Long-Term Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi4 to the Company's Form as
filed with the Commission on August 1, 200!

Second Amendment to the Tuesday Morning Corpor&@iid Long-Term Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibil to the Company's Form 8-K as
filed with the Commission on November 8, 200

Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement underthesday Morning Corporation
1997 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan and the Tugddarning Corporation 2004
Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated bference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company's Form-K as filed with the Commission on May 3, 200!

Description of Directors Compensation (incorporadigdeference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company's Form 1-Q as filed with the Commission on May 4, 200

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for dicestunder the Tuesday Morning
Corporation 2004 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plamc(rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhitihe Commission on November 6,
2007)t

Form of Confidentiality Agreement for directorsdarporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhattie Commission on December 19,
2007)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for dicestunder the Tuesday Morning
Corporation 1997 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plamc(rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhittie Commission on December 19,
2007)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for emplesyunder the Tuesday Morning
Corporation 1997 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plamc(rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhattie Commission on December 19,
2007)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for emplesyunder the Tuesday Morning
Corporation 2004 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plamc(rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhattie Commission on December 19,
2007)t

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, datet@ber 29, 2008, between the
Company and Kathleen Mason (incorporated by reterém Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company's Form-K filed with the Commission on October 3, 200:

Employment Agreement dated October 2, 2008, betweeCompany and Michael J.
Marchetti (incorporated by reference to Exhibit2Lth the Company's Form 8-K as filed
with the Commission on October 3, 20(
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Exhibit No.

Description

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.2C

10.21

10.2Z

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.27

10.2¢

10.2¢

Form of Performance Stock Award Agreement uniderTftuesday Morning Corporation
2004 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporatbgdeference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company's Form-K filed with the Commission on October 10, 200

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement underithesday Morning Corporation
2004 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporabgdreference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company's Form-K filed with the Commission on October 10, 20i

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement for Hayges under the Tuesday
Morning Corporation 2004 Long-Term Incentive Plarcérporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Form 8-K filed wittetCommission on October 10,
2008)t

Tuesday Morning Corporation 2008 Long-Term Equitgdntive Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Form fd¢l with the Commission on
November 19, 2008.)

Credit Agreement, dated December 15, 2008, by arahg the Company, Bank of
America, N.A., as administrative agent, Swing Lirender, L/C Issuer, Banc of Ameri
Securities LLC and Wells Fargo Retail Finance, LB€ Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint
Bookrunners, Wells Fargo Retail Finance, LLC, asdigation Agent, and the several
banks and other financial institutions or entifi@sn time to time parties thereto
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlwrpany's Form 8-K/A filed with the
Commission on December 23, 200!

Joinder and First Amendment to Credit Agreementedidanuary 28, 2009, by and
among the Company, Bank of America, N.A., WellsgeaRetail Finance, LLC and
Regions Bank (incorporated by reference to ExHiBitl to the Company's Form 8-K
filed with the Commission on January 30, 20

First Amendment to the Amended and Restated Empoyigreement, dated
January 28, 2009, by and between Tuesday Mornimgatation and Kathleen Mason
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to tler@any's Form 10-Q filed with the
Commission on January 30, 200!

First Amendment to the Employment Agreement, ddsdiary 28, 2009, by and
between Tuesday Morning Corporation and MichaeldWetti (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company's Forr@)lfled with the Commission on
January 30, 2009)

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option with Service Awlakgreement under the Tuesday
Morning Corporation 2004 Long-Term Equity Incent®Ran (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Form 8-K filed lwthe Commission on March 3,
2009)t

Form of Incentive Stock Option Award Agreement Esnployees under the Tuesday
Morning Corporation 2008 Long-Term Equity Incent®Ran (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Form 8-K filed lwthe Commission on March 3,
2009)t

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Award Agreememnit Employees under the Tuesc
Morning Corporation 2008 Long-Term Equity Incent®Ran (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Form 8-K filed lwthe Commission on March 3,
2009)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement underithesday Morning Corporation
2008 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporabgdreference to Exhibit 10.4 to the
Company's Form-K filed with the Commission on March 3, 200¢
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Exhibit No.

Description

10.3C

211

23.1

31.1

31.z

32.1

32.2

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated Jar2® 2010, by and among the
Company, Bank of America, N.A., Wells Fargo ReHRilance, LLC, and Regions Bank
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlmmpany's Form 8-K filed with the
Commission on February 4, 201

Subsidiaries of the Company (incorporated by refegdo Exhibit 21.1 to the Compar
Form 1(-K as filed with the Commission on March 9, 20!

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer of tiimmpany Pursuant to Section 302 of
the Sarbane«Oxley Act of 200z

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer of tl@mpany Pursuant to Section 302 of
the Sarban«Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of ti@mpany Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
§ 1350, adopted pursuant to Section 906 of theadat-Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of tli&mpany Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
§ 1350, adopted pursuant to Section 906 of theadat-Oxley Act of 200z

T Management contract or compensatory plan or arraagt
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, régistrant has duly caused this report t
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
Date: August 31, 201

By: /sl KATHLEEN MASON

Kathleen Mason
Chief Executive Officer, and Preside¢

Pursuant to the requirements of the SeesrExchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidrelow by the following persons on bel
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

Name Title Date

/s/ KATHLEEN MASON Chief Executive Officer, President and

Director (Principal Executive Officer)

August 31, 2010
Kathleen Masol

/sl STEPHANIE BOWMAN Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer (Principal Financial ~ August 31, 2010
Stephanie Bowma and Accounting Officer

/s BRUCE A. QUINNELL

Chairman of the Board August 31, 2010
Bruce A. Quinnel
/sl BENJAMIN D. CHERESKIN
Director August 31, 2010
Benjamin D. Chereski
/s/ DAVID B. GREEN
Director August 31, 2010
David B. Greer
/sl STARLETTE JOHNSON
Director August 31, 2010
Starlette Johnsa
/s/ WILLIAM J. HUNCKLER, Il
Director August 31, 2010

William J. Hunckler, Il
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm
The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Tuesdaliorning Corporation

We have audited the accompanying conselitlbilance sheets of Tuesday Morning Corporatiai dgne 30, 2010 and 2009, and the
related consolidated statements of operationskistdders' equity, and cash flows for each of theegtyears in the period ended June 30,
2010. These financial statements are the respdihsitfi the Company's management. Our responsjtidito express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting €lgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet émdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disads in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptegused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thatadits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statementieneed to above present fairly, in all materialpests, the consolidated financial position of
Tuesday Morning Corporation at June 30, 2010 ad® 28nd the consolidated results of its operaténtsits cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended June 30, 2010, in cornifpmrith U.S. generally accepted accounting pritesg

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdoard (United States), the
effectiveness of Tuesday Morning Corporation'srimeécontrol over financial reporting as of June 3010, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by@loenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission and our report
dated August 31, 2010, expressed an unqualifieci@pthereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLF

Fort Worth, Texas
August 31, 201(
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Tuesday Morning Corporation
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousands, except for share data)

June 30,
2010 2009
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 2352 $§ 5,78t
Inventories 239,19: 223,62¢
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 9,75¢ 10,197
Deferred income taxe — 1,54t
Total current asse 272,47. 241,15:
Property and equipment, r 72,82 72,35¢
Deferred financing cos 3,522 4,211
Other asset 1,71¢ 1,521
Total Assets $ 350,53t $ 319,24:
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl 62,91¢ 47,10¢
Accrued liabilities 34,31% 28,76
Deferred income taxe 28¢ —
Income taxes payab 96 1,56¢
Total current liabilities 97,61" 77,43¢
Deferred ren 3,181 4,171
Income taxes payal—non curren 63¢ —
Deferred income taxe 1,20 2,27¢
Total Liabilities 102,64- 83,88¢
Commitments and contingenci
Stockholders' equity
Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share, az#dri0,000,000 share
none issued or outstandi — —
Common stock, par value $.01 per share, authofi®é¢000,000 share
43,022,248, and 42,836,707 shares issued and mditsgigas of
June 30, 2010 and 201 43C 42¢
Additional paic-in capital 205,25! 203,63:
Retained earning 42,08: 31,33¢
Accumulated other comprehensive income (li 12t (42
Total Stockholders' Equil 247,89. 235,35:
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equ $ 350,53t $ 319,24:

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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Tuesday Morning Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Operations

(In thousands, except per share data)

Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2010 2009 2008
Net sales $ 828,26! $ 801,72 $ 885,28:
Cost of sale: 514,27( 505,58! 562,57t
Gross profit 313,99! 296,13 322,70:
Selling, general and administrative exper 293,85( 293,70:. 297,85:
Operating incom: 20,14¢ 2,43¢ 24,85
Other income (expense
Interest expens (2,945 (2,74 (3,92¢)
Interest incomi 14 1 157
Other income (expense), r (54%) 243 1,052
(3,47¢) (2,509 (2,719
Income (loss) before income tax 16,66¢ (69) 22,13:
Income tax expense (benel 5,921 (25) 7,63¢
Net income (loss $ 10,74¢ $ (44) $ 14,49¢
Earnings Per Share
Net income per common sha
Basic $ 0.2t $ 0.0C $ 0.3t
Diluted $ 0.2t $ 0.0C $ 0.3t
Weighted average number of common she
Basic 41,92( 41,50¢ 41,43¢
Diluted 42,48 41,50¢ 41,49:

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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Tuesday Morning Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity

(In thousands)

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Total
Stockholders'
Equity

Common Stock

Retained

Shares Amount Earnings

Balance at June 30
2007

Comprehensive
income:

Net income

Unrealized loss on
foreign exchange
contracts, net of ta

Comprehensive incon

Shares issued in
connection with
employee stock
incentive plan and
related tax effec

Amortization of Stock-
based compensatio
expense

Balance at June 30
2008

Comprehensive los

Net loss

Unrealized loss on
foreign exchange
contracts, net of ta

Comprehensive los

Shares issued or
canceled in
connection with
employee stock
incentive plan and
related tax effec

Amortization of Stock-
based compensatio
expense

Balance at June 30
2009

Comprehensive
income:

Net income

Unrealized gain on
foreign exchange
contracts, net of ta

Comprehensive incon

Shares issued or
canceled in
connection with
employee stock
incentive plan and
related tax effec

Shares issued in
connection with
exercises of
employee stoc

41,44(

414

D

198,18:

(29

3,00(¢

16,88:

14,49¢

(38) 215,44(

14,49¢

@ @

14,49¢

1)

@) 14,49’

(26)

3,00(

1,02(

$ 4l1¢

10

$ 201,15

(151)

2,63(

$ 31,37¢

(44)

$

(39) $ 232,91

(44)

©) ©)

(44)

©) (47)

(141)

2,63(

42,837

14%

$ 42¢

$ 203,63:

(500)

$ 31,33«

10,74¢

$

(42) $ 235,35
10,74¢

167

10,74¢

10,91¢

(500)



options 40 2 77 79
Amortization of Stock-
based compensatio

expense — — 2,04t — — 2,04t
Balance at June 30,
2010 43,02: $ 43C $ 205,25! $ 42,08. $ 125 $ 247,89.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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Tuesday Morning Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In thousands)

Years Ended June 30,
2010 2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss $ 10,74¢ $ (44) $ 14,49¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to rmeshc

provided by operating activitie

Depreciatior 15,58: 16,79¢ 17,48:
Amortization of financing fee 1,05¢ 70¢ 201
Stock based compensation expe 2,20¢ 2,61t 3,17¢
Loss on disposal of ass¢ 1,38 631 54C
Deferred income taxe 261 (3,087 1,407
Other nor-cash item: 167 4 @
Change in operating assets and liabilit

Inventories (15,72°) 17,38: 47,62
Prepaid and other current ass 441 1,09t (5,339
Other asset (19¢) 1,51¢ 542
Accounts payabl 12,41¢ (7,095 (17,367
Accrued liabilities 5,552 17C (2,629
Deferred ren (990 8 (377
Income taxes payab (829) 1,53 (68E)
Net cash provided by operating activit 32,07: 32,24( 59,07¢

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditure (17,430 (12,47%) (11,567)
Net cash used in investing activiti (17,430 (12,47%) (11,567

Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings under revolving credit facili 61,60: 232,75t 220,00(
Repayments under revolving credit facil (61,60%) (241,25 (268,000
Change in cash overdr: 3,391 (9,695 (1,187%)
Proceeds from the exercise of employee stock op 79 — —
Payment of financing fee (370 (4,417 —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 3,10¢ (22,617 (49,187
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 17,73¢ (2,847 (1,679
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of pe 5,78: 8,63( 10,30:
Cash and cash equivalents, end of pe $ 2352: $ 578 $  8,63(

Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paic $ 1,79% $ 1,782 $ 3,67¢
Income taxes paid (refunds receiv: 5,65t (96) 11,49:

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(All dollar amounts in thousands, except for per sre amounts)

(1) NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

We operated 852 discount retail stores3istates as of June 30, 2010 (857 and 842 stodemat30, 2009 and 2008, respectively). We

sell close-out home furnishings, housewares, giftsrelated items, which we purchase at below veaddeprices. Our stores are generally
open seven days a week and focus on periodic "satatts,"” that occur in each month except Januahdaly. We are generally closed for up
to the first two weeks of January and July as wedoot physical inventories at all of our stores.

(@)

(b)

(©

Basis of Presentation-The accompanying consolidated financial statemieistade the accounts of Tuesday Morning Corporgti
Delaware corporation, and its wholly-owned subsid& All intercompany balances and transactione feeen eliminated in
consolidation. We operate our business as a sopgeating segment.

Cash and Cash EquivalentsCash and cash equivalents are comprised of aaditreceivables and all highly liquid instrumentth
original maturities of three months or less. Caghivalents are carried at cost, which approximé@ssalue. At June 30, 2010 and
20009, credit card receivables from third party eoner credit card providers were $3.2 million andr$®illion, respectively.

Inventories—Inventories, consisting of finished goods, ar¢estat the lower of cost or market using the retaiéntory method for
store inventory and the specific identification haat for warehouse inventory. Amounts are removenchfinventory based on the
retail inventory method which applies a cost-tailettio to our various retail deductions (salesrkdowns, shrink, etc.) to arrive at
cost of sales. Buying, distribution, freight coatsl certain other expenses are capitalized a®pimtentory and are expensed as cost
of sales as the related inventory is sold. Thepéal&zed expenses included in ending inventorgleat $27.4 million and $26.0 millic
at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. We expge$@.9 million, $67.8 million, and $71.5 millioaf such capitalized inventory
costs in cost of sales for the fiscal years endee B0, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively.

We conduct semi-annual physical inventories to meaguantities on-hand and make appropriate adgrgsrio our financial
statements. During periods for which physical obsgons do not occur, we utilize an estimate faording shrinkage reserves, based
on past historical trends of physical inventoryutess These shrinkage reserves may require a faleooa unfavorable adjustment to
actual results to the extent our subsequent aptyaical inventories yield a different result. Weeumarkdowns to promote the
effective and timely sale of merchandise. Temponaaykdowns are for a designated period of time witltkdowns recorded based
guantities sold during the period. Permanent maskdovary in timing throughout the year, but arerghd to cost of sales
immediately based on total quantities on-hand énstiores. We review all inventory at the end oheggarterly period to ensure all
necessary price actions are taken to adequatakg \@air inventory at the lower of cost or markete3dnactions which involve actual
planned permanent markdowns are considered by reareay to be the appropriate prices to stimulateashehfior the merchandise.
Actual required permanent markdowns could diffetarially from management's initial estimates baseduture customer demand
economic conditions.
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TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

(All dollar amounts in thousands, except for per sare amounts)

(1) NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(€)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

Property and Equipment-Property and equipment are stated at cost. Buiddifugniture, fixtures, leasehold improvements and
equipment are depreciated on a straight-line s the estimated useful lives of the assets|ksis:

Estimated Useful Lives

Buildings 30 year
Furniture and

fixtures 3to 7 year
Leasehold

improvements Shorter of lease life or life of improvem
Equipment 5to 10 yeat

Upon sale or retirement of an asset, the relatetartd accumulated depreciation are removed franaczounts and any gain or los
recognized in the statement of operations. Exparattfor maintenance, minor renewals and repagregpensed as incurred, while
major replacements and improvements are capitalized

Deferred Financing Costs-Deferred financing costs represent fees paid imeotion with obtaining bank and other long-term
financing. These fees are amortized over the tdrineorelated financing using the effective intéregthod.

Income Taxes-Income taxes are accounted for under the assdiadnility method. Deferred tax assets and lialgiitare recognized
for the future tax consequences attributable tiedihces between the financial statement carryimguats of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases and ajigg loss and tax credit carryforwards. Defer@eddssets and liabilities are measured
using statutory tax rates expected to apply toltexencome in the years in which those temporaffedinces are expected to be
recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tartasand liabilities of a change in tax rates é@gaized in income in the period that
includes the date of enactment. We file our anfedgral income tax return on a consolidated b&sighermore, we recognize
uncertain tax positions when we have determinedrtore likely than not that a tax position will bestained upon examination.
However, new information may become available qliapble laws or regulations may change therebyltieg in a favorable or
unfavorable adjustment to amounts recorded.

Self Insurance ReservesWe use a combination of insurance and self-insiggohans to provide for the potential liabilities f
workers' compensation, general liability, propéngurance, director and officers' liability insucan vehicle liability and employee
health care benefits. Liabilities associated wliih tisks that are retained by us are estimatguhiity by historical claims experience,
severity factors and the use of loss developmendfa. Our estimated reserves may be materialfgreifit from our future actual cla
costs, and, in the future, if we conclude an adjesit to our reserves is required, the liabilityl tyien be adjusted accordingly in the
period that determination is made.

Revenue Recognitiea-Sales are recorded at the point of sale and camaeyof merchandise to customers. Sales are estiofated
returns and exclude sales tax.
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TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

(All dollar amounts in thousands, except for per sare amounts)

(1) NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()

(k)

()

(m)

Advertising—Costs for direct mail, television, radio, newspap@ad other media are expensed as the advertisedisetake place.
Advertising expenses for the fiscal years endeé By 2010, 2009, and 2008 were $26,963, $30,6@B$33,856, respectively. We
do not receive money from vendors to support ouegising expenditures. Prepaid asset amountsdeddor advertising at June 30,
2010 and 2009, were $444 and $67, respectively.

Use of Estimates-The preparation of the consolidated financialestents in conformity with U.S. generally acceptecoainting
principles requires management to make estimagassumptions that affect the reported amountssdta and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitiethatdate of the consolidated financial statemetd,the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actuallte could differ from those estimates.

Financial Instruments—The fair value of financial instruments is detemed by reference to various market data and oileation
techniques as appropriate. The only financial imegnts we carry are our revolving credit facilihdgoreign currency exchange
contracts for merchandise purchases denominatieddign currency.

We enter into foreign currency forward exchangetiamts with major financial institutions which paipate on our revolving credit
facility to manage and reduce the impact of flutitwres in foreign currency exchange rates on ceairtractual merchandise
purchases with international vendors between tHeraand payment dates, which generally approxiate6 months. We do not
utilize derivative financial instruments for tradior speculative purposes.

We account for our foreign currency forward contsaas cash flow hedges in accordance with geneaatigpted accounting princip
of the United States. Changes in the fair valughefcontracts that are considered to be effecti@eexorded in other comprehensive
income (loss) until the hedged item is recordedamings. Effective cash flow hedges are reclaskiut of other comprehensive
income (loss) and into cost of sales when the hetdgeentory is sold. Ineffective cash flow hedges @corded in other income or
loss and were not material for the periods preskmtiae effect of foreign exchange contracts onfmancial position or results of
operations historically and for the periods presdris and has been immaterial.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Long-Lived &seeBe Disposed GfLong-lived assets, principally property and equioim
and leasehold improvements, are reviewed for impatit when circumstances indicate the carrying vafia asset may not be
recoverable. For assets that are to be held amtj asémpairment is recognized when the estimatetisaounted cash flows associ:
with the asset or group of assets is less than ¢heiying value. If impairment exists, an adjustinis made to write the asset down to
its fair value, and a loss is recorded as the wiffee between the carrying value and fair valu&.\Jiedues are determined based on
guoted market values, discounted cash flows orriateappraisals, as applicable. Assets to be dézbokare reported at the lower of
the carrying amount or fair value less costs tb bapairment of long-lived assets has not had senal impact on our financial
position, results of operations or liquidity foetperiods presented.
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TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
(All dollar amounts in thousands, except for per sare amounts)
(1) NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(n) Share-Based CompensatieAWe recognized stock-based compensation costs tneleequirements of U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2010 2009 2008

Amortization of stock-based

compensation during the

period $ 2,045 $ 2,63C $ 3,00(
Amounts capitalized in ending

inventory (71%) (1,082 (1,039
Amount recognized and

charged to cost of goods st 87€ 1,067 1,207
Amounts charged against

income for the period befor

tax $ 2206 $ 2,61t $ 3,17«

Consistent with prior years, the fair value of eatiitk option granted during the fiscal year endigak 30, 2010 was estimated at the
date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricimadel. The expected term of an option is baseduntistorical review of employee
exercise behavior based on the employee classuixeor nonexecutive) and based on our consideration of theiging contractu
term if limited exercise activity existed for a t@n employee class.

The risk-free interest rate is the constant matuisk free interest rate for U.S. Treasury instemts with terms consistent with the
expected lives of the awards. The expected vdiatdibased on both the historical volatility ofr@tock based on our historical stock
prices and implied volatility of our traded stoghtions.

These factors were as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended June 30,
2010 2009 2008

Weighted average

risk-free interes

rate 1.75- 2.9%% 1.6-3.4% 2.3-5.1%
Expected life of

options (years 4.4-6.C 4.4-6.C 4.4-6.C
Expected stock

volatility 64.8-75.6% 49.5-64.9% 41.6-47. %
Expected dividenc

yield 0.C% 0.C% 0.C%

(0) Net Income (loss) Per Common ShatBasic net income (loss) per common share forigoafyears ended June 30, 2010, 2009, and
2008, was calculated by dividing net income (Idgsjhe weighted average number of common sharasamating for each period.
Diluted net income (loss) per common share foffigml years ended June 30, 2010, 2009, and 20@8calculated by dividing net
income (loss) by the weighted average number ofnsomshares including the impact of dilutive comnstock options outstanding.
See Note 10.

(p) Recent Accounting Pronouncemenrtin June 2008, the Financial Accounting Standarodiar® ("FASB") issued FASB ASC 260-10-
45 (formerly Emerging Issues Task Force 03-6-1)t8raining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-8&syment Transactions
are Participating Securities." ASC 260-10-45 adskssvhether instruments granted in share-basedgrayransactions are
participating securities prior to vesting, and #fere, need to be included in the earnings
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TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

(All dollar amounts in thousands, except for per sare amounts)

(1) NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a)

(a)

allocation in computing earnings per share (EP8euthe two class method described in paragraplamé®1 of FASB Statement
No. 128, "Earnings per Share." ASC 26049is effective for financial statements issuedfifgral years beginning after December
2008 and interim periods within those years. Then@any adopted the provisions of ASC 260-10-45 &ffecJuly 1, 2009 with no
material impact to the financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 105-10 (form8HAS No. 168), "Accounting Standards Codification ¢he Hierarchy of
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.” The FA&&ounting Standards Codification (“the Codificatl) has become the source
of authoritative accounting principles recognizgdire FASB to be applied by n@overnmental entities in the preparation of finai
statements in accordance with GAAP. All existingamting standard documents are superseded bydttiication and any
accounting literature not included in the Codifioatwill not be authoritative. However, rules anderpretive releases of the SEC
issued under the authority of federal securiti@slaill continue to be the source of authoritatjemerally accepted accounting
principles for SEC registrants. Effective Septent®&r2009, all references made to GAAP in our clidated financial statements
include the new Codification numbering system alaiiiy original references. The Codification does cltange or alter existing
GAAP and, therefore, will not have an impact on fimancial position, results of operations or ctstvs.

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@¢'FASB") issued ASC 10%enerally Accepted Accounting PrinciplésSC
105 established the Codification as the sourceitifaitative accounting principles recognized by BEASB to be applied by non-
governmental entities in the preparation of finahstatements in conformity with generally accegedounting principles. Rules and
interpretive releases of the SEC under authoritigdéral securities laws are also sources of ait#tive guidance for SEC registrants.
All guidance contained in the Codification carrgesequal level of authority. The U.S. GAAP hiergrtlas been modified to include
two levels of GAAP: authoritative and nonauthoritat This statement is effective for financial staents issued for interim and
annual periods ended after September 15, 2009.a¥e ihcluded references to authoritative accountiaature in accordance with
the Codification. There are no other changes tatimtent of the Company's consolidated financetkeshents as a result of the
adoption.

Other Comprehensive Income (LossComprehensive income (loss) represents our changguity (net assets), during a period, fi
transactions and other events and circumstancesriom-owner sources. It includes all changes intgguring a period except those
resulting from investments or distributions by @iotvners. The components of comprehensive incooss)(are reported in the
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equityn@rehensive income (loss) includes the changeiivddue of our foreign
currency forward contracts.

Off-balance Sheet or Variable Interest Arrangemeni&/e do not have off-balance sheet arrangementssdcdions with

unconsolidated, limited purpose or variable inteegsities, nor do we have material transactionsoonmitments involving related
persons or entities.
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TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
(All dollar amounts in thousands, except for per sare amounts)
(2) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment, net of accumuldegateciation, consisted of the following at:

June 30,

2010 2009
Land $ 8,50¢ $ 8,50¢
Buildings 41,52¢ 41,35¢
Furniture and fixture 76,08¢ 83,00¢
Equipment 52,12¢ 60,40¢
Leasehold improvemen 12,05¢ 12,86:
190,30¢ 206,13(
Less accumulated depreciati (117,48() (133,779
Net property and equipme $ 72,820 $ 72,35¢

(3) DEBT

On December 15, 2008, we entered into acredit agreement providing for an asset-based;year senior secured revolving credit
facility (the "Revolving Credit Facility") in themaount of up to $150.0 million which matures on Daber 15, 2013. On January 28, 2009
entered into an amendment to increase the amouhéaévolver from $150.0 million to $180.0 milliofhe revolving credit facility may be
increased by up to an additional $70.0 million, twoéxceed an aggregate total commitment of $2%@l®n. Our indebtedness under the
credit facility is secured by a lien on substaitiall of our assets. The revolving credit facildgntained, among other things, a "clean down"
provision requirement that the sum of the aggrepateipal amount of the outstanding loans and awdrletters of credit may not exceed
$45.0 million for 30 consecutive days during theigu: from December 28 through January 31. On Jan2@yr2010, we entered into a second
amendment to the Revolving Credit Facility to irage the clean down limit to $65.0 million. The Rlgirgy Credit Facility contains certain
restrictive covenants, which, affect, among otheus,ability to incur liens or incur additional iebtedness, sell assets or merge or consolidate
with any other entity. Unless borrowings and lettef credit exceed 82.5% of the maximum amountdabla under the revolving credit
facility or an event of default exists, the Compamgs not have to comply with any financial covesaBhould such an event occur, the
Company is required to comply with a consolidaigdd charge coverage ratio of 1:1. As of June 8Q02we were in compliance with all
required covenants. Interest expenses of $2.9amiftr fiscal 2010 were due primarily to commitmésgs of $1.3 million and the
amortization of financing fees of $1.2 million.

At June 30, 2010, we had no outstandinguartsounder the Revolving Credit Facility, $10.1liof of outstanding letters of credit and
availability of $103.3 million under the Revolvirigredit Facility. Letters of credit under the Revoly Credit Facility are primarily for self-
insurance purposes. We incur commitment fees a6 @p75% on the unused portion of the Revolvingd@réacility. Any borrowing under
the Revolving Credit Facility incurs interest aBIOR or the prime rate, depending on the type ofdwaing, plus an applicable margin. These
rates are increased or reduced as our averageadailgability changes.
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TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
(All dollar amounts in thousands, except for per sare amounts)
(4) ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities consist of the follovgn

June 30,
2010 2009
Sales ta) $ 3,09¢ $ 2,26¢
Selfinsurance reserve 12,54¢ 12,22(
Wages & benefit 8,33: 6,78¢
Property taxe 1,49¢ 1,472
Other expense 8,84¢ 6,021
Total accrued liabilitie: $ 34,317 $ 28,76¢
(5) INCOME TAXES
Income tax expense (benefit) consists of:
Current Deferred Total

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2(

Federa $ 4621 $ 701 $ 5,32¢

State and loce 53¢ 60 59¢

Total $ 5,16 $ 761 $ 5,921
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2(

Federa $2,73¢ $ (2,719 $ 24

State and loce 184 (239 (49)

Total $ 2,92 $ (2,949 $ (25
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2(
Federal $ 559 $ 1,262 $ 6,86(
State and locz 602 171 774
Total $ 6201 $ 1,43 $ 7,63¢

A reconciliation of the expected federaldme tax expense (benefit) at the statutory inctaxeate to the actual tax expense (benefit)
follows (based upon a tax rate of 35%):

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30,
2010 2009 2008

Expected federal income tax

expense $ 5832 $ (25 $ 7,74¢
State income taxes, net of relate

federal tax benef 441 13¢ 611
Other, ne (359 (239 (723)
Total tax expense (benef $ 5921 $ (25 $ 7,63
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(All dollar amounts in thousands, except for per sare amounts)

(5) INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The tax effects of temporary differencest tive rise to significant portions of the defertax assets and liabilities were as follows:

Deferred tax asset
Current:

Other payroll and benefi

Inventory reserve

Selfinsurance reserve

Stocl-compensatiol

Other current liabilitie:
Noncurrent:

Deferred ren

Total gross deferred tax
assett

Deferred tax liabilities
Current:
Inventory cost:
Prepaid supplie
Non-current:
Property and equipme
Total gross deferred tax
liabilities
Net deferred tax liabilit

June 30,

2010 2009 2008
$ 884 $ 797 $ 751
45¢ 1,12¢ 441
4,73¢ 4,53¢ 4,60¢
3,35¢ 3,40¢ 2,53¢
273 827 853
1,21z 1,58¢ 1,59¢
$ 10,92¢ $ 12,28: $ 10,77¢
$ 731t $ 6,841 $ 7,09«
2,68t 2,301 2,35¢
2,41¢ 3,86¢ 5,007
12,41¢ 13,01¢ 14,46(
$ 149 $ 734 $ 3,681

We expect the deferred tax assets at JOn203.0 to be fully recovered and the deferreditilities at June 30, 2010 to be fully
satisfied through the reversal of taxable tempodiffgrences in future years as a result of nodmainess activities. Accordingly, no
valuation allowances for deferred tax items wenmesgdered necessary as of June 30, 2010.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—The Company or one of its subsidiaries files inedax returns in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction, and various state jurisdictions. Wigw exceptions, the Company is no longer subjett.B. federal, state and local income
examinations by tax authorities for years befor@dl T he Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has condliaseexamination of the Company for

years ending on or before June 30, 2(

F-14




Table of Contents

TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION
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(All dollar amounts in thousands, except for per sare amounts)
(5) INCOME TAXES (Continued)

A reconciliation of the beginning and ergdlamount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows

Balance at June 30, 20 $ 1,07¢
Additions based on tax positions related to curyewatr 57
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 11
Reductions for tax positions of prior yei $ (59
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 1,091
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 12
Reductions for tax positions of prior ye:i (68)
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 1,03t
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 33
Reductions for settlemer (42¢
Balance at June 30, 20 $ 63¢

The balance at June 30, 2010, that, ifgezed, would affect the effective tax rate is $6B8e Company classifies and recognizes
interest and penalties accrued related to unrezedriax benefits in income tax expense. During/ges ended June 30, 2010, 2009, and
2008, we recognized, net of tax effect $23, $38,%60, in interest, respectively. We paid interest,of tax, $92, and $13 during the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2010, and 2009, respectiNelinterest was paid in the tax year ended Jun2GUB.

We do not anticipate that the total amaininrecognized tax benefits will significantly iease or decrease the effective tax rate within
12 months of June 30, 2010.

(6) STOCK-BASED INCENTIVE PLANS

Stock Option Awards—We have established the Tuesday Morning Corpardii97 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan, as amended
(the "1997 Plan"), the Tuesday Morning Corpora804 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan, as amendeel (2004 Plan"), and the Tuesday
Morning Corporation 2008 Long-Term Equity IncentRkan (the "2008 Plan") which allow for the gragtiof stock options to directors,
officers and key employees of, and certain othgrikdividuals who perform services for us, and suibsidiaries. The 1997 Plan authorized
grants of options to purchase up to 4,800,000 stafrauthorized, but unissued common stock. Equitgrds may no longer be granted under
the 1997 Plan but options granted under the plastil exercisable. The 2004 Plan and the 2008 Rlahorize grants of options to purchase
up to 2,000,000, and 2,500,000 shares, respectiokhuthorized, but unissued common stock. Stgtions are awarded with a strike prict
a fair market value equal to the average of tha higd low trading prices of our common stock ondate of grant in the 1997 Plan and the
2004 Plan. Stock options are awarded with a spiiee at a fair market value equal to the closiriggpof our common stock on the date of
grant in the 2008 Plan.

Options granted under the 1997 Plan an@@0& Plan typically vest over periods of threéve years and expire ten years from the date
of grant while options granted under the 2008 Byaitally vest over periods of one to three yeard axpire ten years from the date of grant.
Options granted under the 2004 Plan and the 2088Ray have certain performance requirements iitiaddo
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(6) STOCK-BASED INCENTIVE PLANS (Continued)

service terms. If the performance conditions aresatisfied, the options are forfeited. No opti@rnth performance conditions were
outstanding as of June 30, 2010. The exercisepdtstock options outstanding on June 30, 20k@edetween $0.63 and $35.23, which
represents market value on the grant date. At 30n2010, all shares available under the 1997 Irdahbeen granted and the 1997 Plan
terminated pursuant to its terms as of Decembe2@37. There were 1,082,000 and 606,000 sharekableafor grant under the 2004 Plan
and the 2008 Plan at June 30, 2010, respectively.

Following is a summary of transactions tintpato the 1997 Plan, 2004 Plan and 2008 Plarongtior the fiscal years ended June 30,
2010, 2009, and 2008 (share amounts in thousands):

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Number of Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Price Term (Years) Value
Options Outstanding at June 30, 2( 2,092 $ 17.8¢ 6.1C $ 1,40¢
Granted during yes 95 7.12
Exercised during yes Q) 1.4%
Forfeited during yea (11%) 13.5:
Expired during yea (72) 15.6¢4
Options Outstanding at June 30, 2008 (vesti
expected to ves 2,00C 17.6¢€ 4.9¢ —
Granted during yes 1,751 2.14
Forfeited or expired during ye (764) 6.7
Options Outstanding at June 30, 2( 2,981 11.3% 6.0z 2,492
Granted during yee 68 4.0t
Exercised during the ye (40 2.02
Forfeited or expired during ye (89 7.64
Options Outstanding at June 30, 2( 2,92¢ 11.4: 5.0¢ $ 3,051
Exercisable at June 30, 20 2,16z $ 14.4 3.9 § 1,30¢

The weighted average grant date fair vafustock options granted during the fiscal yeameehJune 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008, was
$2.42, $1.01, $1.69, respectively. The intrinsiugaof vested shares at June 30, 2010 is $1,308.

There were options to purchase 40,000 ad@D1shares of our common stock exercised duriadisieal years ended June 30, 2010, and
2008, respectively. There were no options exeraikeihg the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. Tigeeggte intrinsic value of stock options
exercised was $79 and $9 during the fiscal yeatec&dune 30, 2010, and 2008, respectively. At 30n2010 we had $1,049 of total
unrecognized stock-based compensation expensedetastock options that is expected to be receghiwer a weighted average period of
1.7 years.
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(6) STOCK-BASED INCENTIVE PLANS (Continued)

The following table summarizes informateiout stock options outstanding at June 30, 2difr¢samounts in thousands):

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted
Weighted
Average Average Average
Remaining Exercise Exercise
Contractual  Price Price
Number Life Per Number Per
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding  (Years) Share Exercisable Share
$0.63- $1.07 61C 8.3¢$ 1.0¢ 32¢$ 1.07
$1.07- $1.24 427 8.5¢ 1.2¢4 12z 1.24
$1.24- $7.43 14¢& 8.61 4.6 41 5.4C
$7.43- $8.31 60 1.7z 8.2(C 55 8.2t
$10.00- $10.00 467 0.07 10.0¢ 467 10.0C
$12.38- $20.02 35¢€ 5.1C 16.4¢ 29t 16.7:
$20.04- $35.23 85¢€ 3.37 24.0( 854 24.0C

2,92¢ 5.0€$11.4: 2,16:% 14.47

Restricted Stock Awards—Under the terms of the 1997 Plan, the 2004 Plaah tiae 2008 Plan, we may also grant restricteckdtoc
directors, officers, key employees and certain okleg individuals who perform services for us amd subsidiaries. Restricted stock awards
are not transferable, but bear certain rights afroon stock ownership including voting and divideights. Shares are valued at the market
price at the date of award. The weighted averagstgtate fair value of restricted stock awards g@uduring the fiscal years ended June 30,
2010, 2009, and 2008, were $3.43, $2.45, and $E8pectively. Shares may be subject to certaifopeance requirements. If the
performance requirements are not met, the resdrshares are forfeited. At December 31, 2007 hatess under the 1997 Plan had been
granted and the 1997 Plan terminated pursuars terins as of December 29, 2007. As of June 3@,2B&re were 804,000 shares of
restricted stock outstanding with a weighted averfadr value of $1.89 per share under the 2004 &fahthe 2008 Plan. Compensation
expense related to restricted shares is recognigatly over the requisite service period. Forrietstd shares with performance provisions,
we estimate whether the performance conditionb@féstricted shares are probable to be met feetebares awarded with performance
conditions. If in the estimate of management, thmes#ormance conditions will not be met, we do meaird expenses related to those
performance based restricted shares. All restrishedes with performance requirements were fodeiteof June 30, 2010. Expense recorded
for all restricted stock awards totaled $1,286136, and $433 for the fiscal years ended June@®),2009, and 2008, respectively. At
June 30, 2010, we had $888 of
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(6) STOCK-BASED INCENTIVE PLANS (Continued)

total unrecognized stock-based compensation expefeted to restricted stock awards that is exjeitde recognized over a weighted
average period of 1.3 years.

Weighted-
Number of Average
Shares Fair Value at
(000's) Date of Grant
Outstanding at June 30, 20 7 % 14.8:
Granted during yes 377 5.0C
Vested during yee @ 14.8:
Forfeited during yea Q) 4.8t
Outstanding at June 30, 20 37¢ $ 5.0C
Granted during yee 1,83( 2.4%
Vested during yee (24%) 4.4¢
Forfeited during yea (810 3.9
Outstanding at June 30, 20 1,151 $ 1.7¢
Granted during yes 197 3.4z
Vested during yee (499 2.2C
Forfeited during yea (571) 2.5¢
Outstanding at June 30, 20 804 $ 1.8¢

(7) OPERATING LEASES

We lease substantially all store locationder non-cancelable operating leases. Our leasesagly are for a five-year period with two
five-year renewal options and, in very limited circumsts, our leases involve a tenant allowance faeleald improvements. We record 1
expense ratably over the life of the lease begmmiith the date we take possession of or haveigin to use the premises, and if our leases
provide for a tenant allowance, we record the larieimbursement as a liability and ratably anzerthe liability as a reduction to rent
expense over the lease term beginning with thewlateke possession of or control the physicalsst®the premises. Leases for new stores
also typically allow us the ability to terminatée@se after 24 to 36 months if the store does clutge sales expectations. Future minimum
rental payments under leases are as follows:

Fiscal Years Ending June 30,

2011 $ 61,34
2012 49,44¢
2013 36,34
2014 20,95¢
2015 7,93¢€
Thereafte 3,054
Total minimum rental paymen $ 179,07
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(7) OPERATING LEASES (Continued)

Rent expense for the fiscal years ended 3002010, 2009, and 2008 were $79,184, $80,14424,937, respectively. Rent expense
includes rent for store locations and warehousent Based on sales is not material to our finarst&Ements.

(8) 401(K) PROFIT SHARING PLAN AND STOCK PURCHASE PROGRAM

We have a 401(k) profit sharing plan fa trenefit of our full-time, eligible employees afs&x months of service. Under the plan,
eligible employees may request us to deduct anttibate from 1% to 20% of their salary to the planbject to Internal Revenue Service
Regulations. We match each participant's contmioutip to 4% of participant's compensation. We egpértontributions of $983, $972 and
$930 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010, 289 2008.

Prior to December 31, 2007, we offeredipigation in a stock purchase program for full tisreployees after completion of 90 days of
continuous employment. This stock purchase plantemsinated effective December 31, 2007. We expknse contributions as incurred.
The contributions were immaterial for all reporteghrs.

(9) LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

During 2001 and 2002, we were named agendant in three complaints filed in the Superiou@ of California in and for the County
of Los Angeles. The plaintiffs sought to certifgtatewide class made up of some of our currenf@mnaer employees, which they claim are
owed compensation for overtime wages, penaltiesraadest. The plaintiffs also sought attorney&ssfand costs. In October 2003, we ent
into a settlement agreement with a sub-class aktipdaintiffs consisting of managers-in-trainingl ananagement trainees which was paid in
November 2005 with no material impact to our finahstatements. A store manager class was certifledever, in August 2008, our moti
for de-certification of the class of store manageas granted, thereby dismissing their class acti@im. The California Court of Appeals
upheld the trial court's de-certification order d@hd California Supreme Court has declined to me\leat decision. We settled the individual
claims of two plaintiffs in the lawsuit with no neaital impact on our financial statements. In additiapproximately 75 individual plaintiffs
have chosen to pursue their claims individually hade filed separate lawsuits against us allegirgtome violations. We do not expect any
of these complaints to have a material impact arfinancial statements.

A similar lawsuit, which also alleges claitoncerning meal and rest periods, was filed en@e County, California in 2004, by
managers, managers-in-training and assistant mes)agel an amended complaint was filed in July 200December 2008, the four
plaintiffs abandoned their class action claim aadehelected to pursue their individual claims ali asclaims under California's Private
Attorney General Act with respect to such allegatiorhe Court has found in our favor on all claansg a final judgment has been entered. It
is presently unknown whether any of the plaintifi choose to pursue any of their claims on appa&atompanion lawsuit alleging the same
claims was filed in Orange County Superior CoutDetember 2008 on behalf of approximately thirtyrfadditional individual plaintiffs.

This lawsuit includes a claim under California's/Bie Attorney General Act. In January 2010, arglffifiled suit against us in Orange
County Superior Court alleging claims for overtinenpensation and meal and rest period violatidngas filed as a limited jurisdiction
case. This case is still in the initial stagesitgfdtion.The companion lawsuit is still in thetial stages of
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(9) LEGAL PROCEEDINGS (Continued)

litigation. We do not expect any of these compkiothave a material impact on our financial statets

In December 2008, a class action lawsug fikad by hourly, non-exempt employees in the Sigpe&ourt of California in and for the
County of Los Angeles, alleging claims covering h@a rest period violations. The court recentfiell the stay that had previously been in
place and we are now moving forward with discov&ve do not expect this complaint to have a matérighct on our financial statements.

We intend to vigorously defend all pendawgions. We do not believe these or any other lpgaieedings pending or threatened against
us would have a material adverse effect on ounfired condition or results of operations.

(10) EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE
The following table sets forth the compiatiatof basic and diluted earnings per common share:

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2010 2009 2008
Basic Earnings Per Shal
Net income (loss $ 10,74¢ $ (44) $ 14,49¢
Less: Income to
participating securitie 24t @ 70

Income available to

common stockholdel $ 10,50: $ (43) $ 14,42¢
Weighted average numbel

of common shares

outstanding 41,92( 41,50¢ 41,43¢
Basic earnings (loss) per
common shar $ 028 % 00C $ 0.3t
Diluted Earnings Per Shar
Net income (loss $ 10,74¢ $ (44) $ 14,49¢
Dilutive effect of employee
stock award: 562 — 55

Weighted average numbel
of common shares
outstanding 41,92( 41,50¢ 41,43¢

Weighted average numbel
of common shares and
dilutive effect of
outstanding employee

stock award: 42,48: 41,50¢ 41,49¢
Diluted earnings per
common shar $ 022 $ 00C $ 0.3

Options representing the rights to purclasemon stock of 1,839,956 shares at June 30, 2@tDexercise prices greater than the
average quoted market price for our common stobks& shares were not included in the diluted egsn(iloss) per share calculation because
the assumed exercise of such options would have &&é dilutive. Options representing the rightptochase common stock of 1,787,000
shares and restricted stock awards of 1,151,008 @erluded in the earnings per share calculatioddoe 30, 2009, because the assumed
exercise of such options would have been antiid#uOptions representing the rights to purchasemon stock of 1,597,000 shares at
June 30,
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(10) EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE (Continued)

2008, had exercise prices greater than the aveyagted market price for our common stock. Theseeshaere not included in the diluted
earnings (loss) per share calculation becausestherged exercise of such options would have beemiartive.

(11) QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
A summary of the unaudited quarterly resigdtas follows for the years ended June 30, 26d®809:

Quarters Ended(1)

Sept. 30, Dec. 31, March 31, June 30,
2009 2009 2010 2010
Net sales $ 165,86° $ 289,61 $ 172,000 $ 200,78:
Gross profit 63,37¢ 109,46: 64,56( 76,59!
Operating
income
(loss) (6,939 30,16¢ (6,259 3,16t
Net income
(loss) (4,667 18,45( (4,33¢) 1,29t
Basic
earnings
(loss) per
share $ (0.11) $ 04z $ (0.10 $ 0.0z
Diluted
earnings
(loss) per
share $ (011 $ 04: $ (0.10 $ 0.02
Quarters Ended(1)
Sept. 30, Dec. 31, March 31, June 30,
2008 2008 2009 2009
Net sales $ 173,40. $ 272,65( $ 167,000 $ 188,67:
Gross profit 64,15¢ 100,89! 60,97¢ 70,10¢
Operating
income
(loss) (6,759 20,58( (9,38¢) (2,007)
Net income
(loss) (4,297) 12,71: (6,82¢) (1,630)
Basic
earnings
(loss) per
share $ (0.10 $ 031 $ (016 $ (0.09
Diluted
earnings
(loss) per
share $ (010 $ 031 $ (0.1 $ (0.09

(1) A significant portion of our revenues and net eagsiare realized during the period from Octobesubh
December
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

3.1

3.1.z

3.1.2

3.2

10.1.1

10.1.2

10.1.c

10.2

10.c

10.5.1

10.5.2

10.5.2

10.7

Certificate of Incorporation of Tuesday Morningrgoration (the "Company")
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to therpany's Registration Statement on
Form S-4 (File No. 333-46017) as filed with the &#&tes and Exchange Commission
(the "Commission") on February 10, 19¢

Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Ingoration of the Company dated
March 25, 1999 (incorporated by reference to ExI8t8 to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-74365) adfilvith the Commission on

March 29, 1999

Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Ingoration of the Company dated
May 7, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhiblt 3to the Company's Form 10-Q as
filed with the Commission on May 2, 20C

Amended and Restated Byws of the Company dated December 14, 2006 (imcatpd
by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Fork & filed with the Commission on
December 20, 200¢

Tuesday Morning Corporation 1997 Long-Term Equitgdntive Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Company's RedisteStatement on Form S-4 (File
No. 33:-46017) as filed with the Commission on February19®8)

Amendment No. 1 to the Tuesday Morning Corporali®i7 Long-Term Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi10 to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form S-1/A (File No. 333-74365) axfilvith the Commission on

March 29, 1999)

First Amendment to the Tuesday Morning Corporafi®A7 Long-Term Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi3 to the Company's Form TPas
filed with the Commission on August 1, 200!

Stockholders Agreement, dated as of December 2%, 1% and among the Company,
Madison Dearborn Capital Partners Il, L.P. andetkecutives listed on Schedule |
attached thereto (incorporated by reference tolttxh0.11 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File No. 338149 as filed with the Commission
on February 10, 199¢

1999 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporataéfieyence to Exhibit 10.12 to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (fadle333-74365) as filed with the
Commission on March 12, 1999

Tuesday Morning Corporation 2004 Long-Term Equitgdntive Plan (incorporated by
reference to Appendix B to the Company's Definitid Proxy Statement as filed with
the Commission on April 19, 2004

First Amendment to the Tuesday Morning Corporaf604 Long-Term Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibi4 to the Company's Form as
filed with the Commission on August 1, 200!

Second Amendment to the Tuesday Morning Corpor&@iid Long-Term Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibil to the Company's Form 8-K as
filed with the Commission on November 8, 200

Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement underthesday Morning Corporation
1997 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan and the Tugddarning Corporation 2004
Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated bference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company's Form-K as filed with the Commission on May 3, 200!
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Exhibit No.

Description

10.1C

10.11

10.12

10.1¢

10.14

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.17

10.1¢

10.1¢

10.2C

10.21

10.2Z

Description of Directors Compensation (incorpedaby reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company's Form 1-Q as filed with the Commission on May 4, 200

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for dicestunder the Tuesday Morning
Corporation 2004 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plamc(rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhitthe Commission on November 6,
2007)t

Form of Confidentiality Agreement for directorsdarporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhattie Commission on December 19,
2007)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for dicestunder the Tuesday Morning
Corporation 1997 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plamc(rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhattie Commission on December 19,
2007)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for emplksy under the Tuesday Morning
Corporation 1997 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plamc(rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhattie Commission on December 19,
2007)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for emplksyunder the Tuesday Morning
Corporation 2004 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plamc(rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Company's Form 8-K as filedhattie Commission on December 19,
2007)t

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dateiei@ber 29, 2008, between the
Company and Kathleen Mason (incorporated by reterém Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company's Form-K filed with the Commission on October 3, 200:

Employment Agreement dated October 2, 2008, betweeCompany and Michael J.
Marchetti (incorporated by reference to Exhibit2lth the Company's Form 8-K as filed
with the Commission on October 3, 20(

Form of Performance Stock Award Agreement undeiiessday Morning Corporation
2004 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporabgdeference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company's Form-K filed with the Commission on October 10, 200

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement underithesday Morning Corporation
2004 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporabgdreference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company's Form-K filed with the Commission on October 10, 20i

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement for Hayges under the Tuesday
Morning Corporation 2004 Long-Term Incentive Plarcérporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Form 8-K filed wittetCommission on October 10,
2008)t

Tuesday Morning Corporation 2008 Long-Term Equitgdntive Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Form fd¢l with the Commission on
November 19, 2008.)

Credit Agreement, dated December 15, 2008, by arahg the Company, Bank of
America, N.A., as administrative agent, Swing Lirender, L/C Issuer, Banc of Ameri
Securities LLC and Wells Fargo Retail Finance, LB€ Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint
Bookrunners, Wells Fargo Retail Finance, LLC, asdigation Agent, and the several
banks and other financial institutions or entifi@sn time to time parties thereto
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlwrPany's Form 8-K/A filed with the
Commission on December 23, 200!
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Description

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.27

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.3C

211

23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

32.2

Joinder and First Amendment to Credit Agreemeated January 28, 2009, by and
among the Company, Bank of America, N.A., WellsgeaRetail Finance, LLC and
Regions Bank (incorporated by reference to ExHiBitl to the Company's Form 8-K
filed with the Commission on January 30, 20

First Amendment to the Amended and Restated Empoyfigreement, dated
January 28, 2009, by and between Tuesday MornimgaCation and Kathleen Mason
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to tlerpany's Form 10-Q filed with the
Commission on January 30, 200!

First Amendment to the Employment Agreement, ddsdiary 28, 2009, by and
between Tuesday Morning Corporation and MichaeldWetti (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company's Forr@lfled with the Commission on
January 30, 2009)

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option with Service Awlakgreement under the Tuesday
Morning Corporation 2004 Long-Term Equity Incent®R&an (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Form 8-K filed lwihe Commission on March 3,
2009)t

Form of Incentive Stock Option Award Agreement Esnployees under the Tuesday
Morning Corporation 2008 Long-Term Equity Incent®Ran (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Form 8-K filed lwihe Commission on March 3,
2009)t

Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Award Agreemenit Employees under the Tuesc
Morning Corporation 2008 Long-Term Equity Incent®Ran (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Form 8-K filed lwihe Commission on March 3,
2009)t

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement underithesday Morning Corporation
2008 Long-Term Equity Incentive Plan (incorporabgdreference to Exhibit 10.4 to the
Company's Form-K filed with the Commission on March 3, 200¢

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated JarB®gr010, by and among the
Company, Bank of America, N.A., Wells Fargo ReRilance, LLC, and Regions Bank
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlmmpany's Form 8-K filed with the
Commission on February 4, 201

Subsidiaries of the Company (incorporated by refegdo Exhibit 21.1 to the Compar
Form 1(-K as filed with the Commission on March 9, 20

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing

Certification by the Chief Executive Officer of titmmpany Pursuant to Section 302 of
the SarbaneOxley Act of 200z

Certification by the Chief Financial Officer of ti@mpany Pursuant to Section 302 of
the SarbaneOxley Act of 200z

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of ti@mpany Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
§ 1350, adopted pursuant to Section 906 of theadat-Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of tli@mpany Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
§ 1350, adopted pursuant to Section 906 of theadat-Oxley Act of 200z

t Management contract or compensatory plan or arraagt
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Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by refeecincthe Registration Statements (Forms S-8 Nd3-13%035, 333-79441, 333-90315, 333-
117880 and 333-145811 and Form S-3 Nos. 333-1082d@333-147103) of Tuesday Morning Corporation iarttie related Prospectuses of
our reports dated August 31, 2010, with respetiiecconsolidated financial statements of Tuesdaynivig Corporation, and the effectiven
of internal control over financial reporting of gy Morning Corporation, included in this Annuadert (Form 10-K) for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2010.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Fort Worth, Texas
August 31, 2010
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION
I, Kathleen Mason, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-Reésday Morning Corporation;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraynuntrue statement of a material fact or om#itéde a material fact necessary to

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulatlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipar, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmare with generally accepted accounting principles

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantaalisire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsanternal control over financial reporting tliaturred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regiss fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) andalve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimnernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatauainmittee of the registrant's board of direci@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize apdrt financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 31, 2010 By: /s/ KATHLEEN MASON

Kathleen Mason
Chief Executive Office




QuickLinks
Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION



QuickLinks-- Click here to rapidly navigate through this domnt

Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION
I, Stephanie Bowman, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-Reésday Morning Corporation;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraynuntrue statement of a material fact or om#itéde a material fact necessary to

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsoéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulatlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipar, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmare with generally accepted accounting principles

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantaalisire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsanternal control over financial reporting tliaturred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regiss fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant's internal control over finahcéporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) andalve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimnernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatauainmittee of the registrant's board of direci@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize apdrt financial information;
and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 31, 2010 By: /s/ STEPHANIE BOWMAN

Stephanie Bowman
Chief Financial Officel
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. 81350

I, Kathleen Mason, the Chief Executive €dfi of Tuesday Morning Corporation, hereby cettifgt:

1. The annual report on Form 10-K of Tuesday Mornimgg@ration for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201§ complies with
the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of theusities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the above-mentiongubrefairly presents, in all material respects, fihancial condition and
results of operations of Tuesday Morning Corporatio

Date: August 31, 2010 By: /s/ KATHLEEN MASON

Kathleen Mason
Chief Executive Office




QuickLinks
Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF TWDAY MORNING CORPORATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. 8§10



QuickLinks-- Click here to rapidly navigate through this domnt

Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF
TUESDAY MORNING CORPORATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. 81350

I, Stephanie Bowman, the Chief Financidic@f of Tuesday Morning Corporation, hereby cgrtiat:

1. The annual report on Form 10-K of Tuesday Mornimgg@ration for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201§ complies with
the requirements of Sections 13(a) or 15(d) ofSbeurities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the above-mentiongubrefairly presents, in all material respects, fihancial condition and
results of operations of Tuesday Morning Corporatio

Date: August 31, 2010 By: /s/ STEPHANIE BOWMAN

Stephanie Bowman
Chief Financial Officel
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